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CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY W~lID Y-1HITTAKER ' C~T~·~.i:aERS, 
ALG~1IISS, ET AL 

PERJ'fJRY . ESPIONAGE - 11; 
INT3RHf;L SECliRITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACT';;: Lieutenan~ Colonel ;IER..B.ICK ~E:..R.CE, former neighbor of ' . 
I A. GEORGE}-SILVEE'Iil.N, interviewed. B&1RCE never acquainted 

I,' . with SILVEii.:;1N; has no knOrrl~ge of rugs being ' shipped to 
or from SILVEm:!l~N. rjENJ;~:.IIN TEIBODEf1.UX, former neighbor. 

'I, of SILVERI.1i;.N, is · reported td be in France at the present 
f'. Hue. Chock dra1Til on State Street Trust Co:npany to ALGER 
'i,1 ~ .RISS in amount of $250~~ilarCh 20·~ 1946, 1-Jas payment fQ.r-
YI ~ 1111 speoch gi von by m:SS to CO:qr.).~.r9j".Q.l..9l.u~ Boston. Origina:j. t:, chock has been obta.ino. Ho typewri til1gthor~n-: No C'orres~ ff. ~ , ponden?o .trunsmittod beY"Teen c~r:rraerci~:j. Club and ~Iiss ~ ~heQk 

~ t:- drawn l.n amount of 06.40 on Thl.·rd No.hQ9-.0._l}tJ,.nk..a ncL Tr.us..t.-
~ . ~.o~pn.n~\'§'l?ringfj,Rlc!" .. Hg.sJ3achus,c;c:ts.y .payable to .:~LGER IU~S · . 

':-I ~ ~ / '. ,,faker oi check net located in Spri:n,;field, ::Iass. :.fr.E .', JOIIN. 
~ .• ,., ," . \F;l.J.R~~~::rrSS, camb:~dgxJ _Uass., ~nt0r~ic~Hod .. re ':"LG~~ ana: Pl!IS,":' 
l CILL.il .nsS".. JOdd, EfKELLY, Pl.ttsf~eldJ! 1!J.C~ss., ~nt.e.rviewed .. 

I KEL~~rcported to he:v0 had :mo-,'rled€?0 of emp1'oymont 'Qf ..99\~~~ > 
D. -Y.!\ L;J,!}3 by I.LGER: !::iISS. KELbY c1airas no knol'r1edgo ofom-· I 

ployro.ent of L1'J:IB ~ ~lISS. KELLY stated it \,,\5 gencral' . 
knowledge in G-2 circles in 1938 th<..t mss -,'laS a "p i-11k,.." 

. . but ne investigtttion conducted by G-2 bcc~rse of powerful 
C~:p.ds HISS had in Government. M.'L.~Srr:~LI¥[":..R.KS., ormor of 

. ' SUu.-m .b.TT~ '~rackett House, ~.etorboro, NeVi !Iampsh~re' ha.s 'not roturned 

" 

:NC1.JO . from. Florida.~FBI Laoor~tory report nog:1ti:e on ?uost bookS' 
'''(1'' \ . obtal.nod £rOll1: te~~~. }1B:f1"!h. Peterboro', N0VT Hampshire. '1 ' 
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REFERENCE: :Hov; Yor~ letter to Boston,. do.tod ~,Io.rch 22, 1949. 

DE"r':~ILS : INTERVIE:7S RE.i..... GEORGE SILVEffir:~H 

On Ho.rch 11, 1949" the ''fo.sh,ington Field Office advisod by 
letter th~t BENJ;~rrN ~HIBODEf~UX formerly resided o.t 2325 15th 
Streot s N. 11., 1'T00sl).i .. gton, D. C., o.nd that l.DR..'.:::1'lii GEORGE 
SILVEE-I"·.N resided at this address at the So.:r.lC timo TUIBODEAUX 
residod there, namoly, tho spring of 1937. T:IIIlODE:dJXf o.ddress 
vms given o.s 10 Dano. Stroet, Rp&rtment 211, Co.mbridGe, 1:as s • 
It was noted that this wo.s TfIIBODEfI.UXr address in 1940, 
Inq:uiry was mado o.t 10 Dano. Street, Co.mbridgo, ?lIass., and 
it was o.scorto.inod that TIIIBODEllUX vros no longer rosiding 
there. 

russ E',RION DOff, office manager of tho George 1~. Gilos Reo.lty 
Company, Canbridgo, no.ss., o.dvised th~t the records for tho 
o.po.rtmcmt hous e o.t No. 10 Dana Street rcfled;ed tho. t BENJlJHN 
THIBODEAUX did reside o.t tho gi von address from September, 
1940, to October, 1941.. ilis Occupo.tion o.t tho ti1:1.0 vias 
given a~ st~dent in economics at l~rvard University, studying 
under Dr. J. D. Bh~CK. 

~4iss C;I.TIIERINE PiSTON, socretary, "llumni Office, Har:vard 
Uni vers i ty, Cambridbe; Has s ., advis od tho. t as of F'ebruary 1 

1949, the "~lumni records refloct tho.t BENJ;~~E~' T!IIBODEiLUX 
was employed by the State Depo.rtment, 1'7o.shingto11, D. C" 
and tho.t he was 10c:J:bed in Po.ris, France. 

By letter on ~ilarch 17, 1949, tho Kansas City Office advisod 
that Lioutonant Colonel HERRICK F" DE.'JWE, reported to have 
boon a neighbor of "'~. GEORGE SILVEP~r:.N in 1937 at 2325 15th 
Stroet, N.rv., Washington, D. C., was now locatod at the 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, No.ss, 
Accordingly, Lieu~enant Colonol BE:~CE, who is presently 
o.n instructor in military science o.t H.I.T., vms intorviev,ed 
by the m"itor and ho advised that during the time tho.t he 
res ided at 2325 15th 8t., !if.W. ~ 'YTashington, D. C u ho was 
only a:cquaintod with one individual and this individual 
VlUS a Buroau agent residing there o.t that time, whoso name 
ho did not recall. BE.~RCE further stated that'he had'no 
know10dge of any rugs being deli verod to o.n apartmcnt or 
taken from an apartment o.t 2325 15th Street, N.W., Washing­
ton, D. C. 
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BOS File 65 ... 3251 

tNTERVIEW' nITIi i.ms., JO:Q'T Fl~IftD1~NKS 
I. i i.~~~ ~) ... 

.1";. 10ttor was dirocted to the Boston Offioe on Harch 22, 1949 1 from the 
Nd~ Yor~ Office advising that information had peon received through 
all invostigation conducted in Corvallis, Oregon, that lIrs .. J.OIIN Fl.:jR­
B:.NKS ~ whose husband is a professor of orienta.1 history at IIarvar») 
Uni vorsi ty, Boston" ll[assachusotts ~ 'was acquainted with Iks • .1'.r.:GEIt£1IISS It 

This information 1vaS obtained through an interviet'1.t, tho coni1ents of 
which 'are sot forth in the report ?f Speciq.l .A,ge:nt '~LV1W L. n: .... "l':CON" 
dated 2/12/49. portland" Oregon. . 

On l1arch 30 f , ],9':\:9; 11rs. JOHN RtJ.IRBl"NI<S J 41 VTinthrop Stroet 1. Cambridge I, . 

::,1assachusetts, was intervio'wed by the Vll'it0r. Hrs. FAIRB;.NKS stated 
that she did know PRlSCILLl. HISS in 17ashington, D •. C., in 1942 and 
thc~t sho and iJrs. HISS ,..;oro menbers of a civilian d,efense g:r;oup or.,.. 
gani;;>;ed at. that time. IIo't'lever" :.!rs·. Fl. IRD-'J.NKS, stai?e'd tl:iat she had 
nover co.rried on o.p.y corrospOndt3Uce 17i th ~T:rs ~ HISS ll-pd' tha.t she had 
mot ni th both PRISCILL~. and l~GER IIISS o'n a very few oocQ,sions anCl. 
that tho occasions wore of ~ Goc~al naturo. 

Brs. FI1Il1&',J:]I{S wa~ asked if profossor Fl~IRDll.NKS, had boon VO!"! .-{Oll 
acquo.intod vii th ;~I,JGER HISS in order to ascertaili ,'thether or not Pro­
fessor Fl..IRn; .. N1~S had correspon~ed vn th J~GER J:IISS, Urs e . F.iI.IRi1:'~N:KS 
replied that professor Fll.TIm.:.NKS did l1,ot know ALGER, H.IqS. 'yery woll and 
~ho l;:new that he had ne7er corrosponded with h:i,m and statod t{lat any _ 
130cial contact made w'ith the HISSES 'was so .done .at her .i~stigation 
and not Profes s or F;~IRB:.NKS f. Iu-s '! Fll.IRn;~NI\S was then asr.:e,d if there 
'Wore any persons Whom sho know vlho may ho.vG b8~n ,wEIll o.cqUaintod with 
the HISSES in Washington, D. C., or in Bosten. Iirs •. Fi'I.IRBtl.liJKS, after 
considerable de:libcration, repliod that ~pe only porsqns ~ho· Imbw vrho 
also knew the - UIrtSES were Professor lIENR1(W.RT, lIarv:o.rd row School and 
possibly WILLIlJ,1tf'0ITh1STON of the Sto.te'-Depo.rtme~~, rrD:~hington, D~. C~ 

It is tp bo noted that Professor IL'...RT ho.s previously been interviewed 
by agents of the Doston Offi co, tho ro sul ts of- this intervieTr ho. ving 
been S?t fort}1 in the report of Specio.l llgent, FREDERICK 1:1., CONNORS, 
do.tod February 23, 1949" o~ pag? 1p, 

nwomic'~nON RE C!'IEC:!{q D'EPOS:(:.TED IN 
ErG.as. Nt~TtQN:~~ B;~NJC, U}.SHINGTON, D, C~ 

Rofe~once is IIlo.de 'GO the ropor.t of Specie) :.g;cnt J ~ DE.tllii1D COOK (1;'7 
dated I.ic.rch 11" 194~~ at,~7ush~ngton-\ D~ 0 .. ,. whorein£;). lQad,is sot forth 

- 3 - Kisseloff-4132 

. ' 



• • . '. ,~ 

BOS File 65~3261 
,~ 

" 

• • 
for the Boston Office to determine, if possible, the no.me of the maker 
of 0. check in the amount of $6.40 dro.vm on the Third No.tiono.l Bo.nk and 
Trust Company, Springf~eld, Hassachusetts. 

The following investigo.tion ".'JaS conducted by Spec.,io.l Agent ISl.L\II T. 
HOODBURY: 

In an effort to ascertain the source of a deposit to the account of 
HISS on ~'~ugust 14, 1934, in the anount of $6.40 drawn on tho Third 
~jational Bank and Trust Company of Springfiold, Hr. HENRY F. COLTON, 
Vice Presidont of the Third No.tional Bank and Trust Company, VTas 
interviewed by I.gent YiQODBURY. 

Hr. COLTON was extremely cooperative o.nd st .. ,tod ho would do 0.11 he 
possibly could but that fro~'11 tho system used o.t the bank, he con­
sidered it a near impossibility to obtain the requested inform~tion~ 
Hr. _ COLTON said tho.t the bank has approximo.tely 9700 individual 
ledger cards and tho.t as the lnaker of instant check is tmlc...'1own.9 it 
Tlould be necessary to go throuSh the ledger cards, bogim1ing with Ii. 
through the o.lphabet, taking all Jehe $6 ;40 entries during the pertinent 
period. lrr. COLTON so.id that many of the ledger co.rds wore destroyed 
during the COPJlecticut River flood of 1936 and that on somo previous 
checks of a similar situation, a 100 por cent; thorough check could not 
be maq.e. 

In vievr of the above information, no further effert is being made to 
10cD:\;e the maker of the $6.40 check referred to in the report of 
Special l.gent J. m~mERD COOK, dated 3/14/49, at Tlashington, D. C. 

Concerning the check depositod in tho Riggs No.tional Bank, Uo.shington, 
DoC 0, in the amount of $250, drm'ffi on the State Street Trust Compa.nyor 
tho v.rriter interviewed ?1r. E. n. HUNTER, Assisto.n'\; Treasurer, Sto.te 
Stroet Trust Company, Boston, lIo.ssachusetts, who advised '\;ha t in order 
to determine the maker of 0. check dro.vm on the bo.nk, it '.\Tould bo necesGary 
to revie"l the entire transactions of the bank for the po.rticular day 
and that the amount of $250 on a check on J.:Iarch 26, 1946, would ho.ve 
no moaning to the bank unless a soarch ~JaS made of overy customor1s 
account. r.1r. HUNTER furtheJ; advised that it would be necossary upon 
finding a chock dro.wn for $250 on that particular de-te to intervioW' 
all makers of checks for tho.t amount in orner to find opt who the actual 
maker of tho chock was. Ur. mmrffi further advised th:J.t he would be 
willing to soo.rch the records for th~t date but they wero not available 
.').t tho ba.nk o.ncl it 1"TOulcl be nocessary to go to a wa.rehouso. 
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;~ reviol"f of the files in this case reflect0die.t on January 6, 1949, 
an intervic-w' was conducted with l'.:r. STU~',RT C . lli~ND, 30 state street ,. 
Joston, l1assachusetts, who was fc-r:-:torly a me :bor of the Executive Board 
of the Commercial Club' of Boston. Tho purpose of this intervieW'vro.s 
to dotermine whethe:r ~:Tr. STU~',RT RMi!D had any correspondence with ~·.LGER 
HISS in connection with an address which IIISS had raade bofo:re the Com­
raercial Club~ . the proceeds of which HISS had rePbrted in his 1946 
Federal Inco!:le Tax. However, at the time .of this .interview, the amount 
,.f the stipend paid to HISS is not knovm.. Mr. Ri.rID stated that he had 
obto.ined the services 0-£ HISS through a personal friendship which had 
come o.bout by virtue of HISS' being a member of the saIno laW' firm as 
i.1r. H:.ND. 

Accordingly , it was believed the. t a check drc:rm on Harch 26, 1946, in 
tho n.moun~ of $250 may have beon the chocle representing the foe paid 
to ?.1r. 1.LGE:a. lIISS :ilo:..~· his e.ddress before tho COmr:J.ercial Club. 

Hr. STUl.RT H;l,ND, 30 state street, BOi3ton, !1assachusetts. W'as aGain 
interviewed by the v~iter and advised that he did not recall the amount 
paid to l'J.,GER HISS for his speech before the Commercial Club, but that 
111'. rr:J.,DO B. KEND.'.LL, 15 Congres s Street J Bos ton, a member of the firm 
of Hinot, Kondull & COr:l.pany, Bal'ucers J .Tas tl1.e treasurer of the Commercio.l 
Club and tho.t ho 1I'rou;Ld have any ini'ormo.tion concerning the check. 

I.'fr. W~i.LDO Bi~ KEND;~LL, 15 Congress Stroet, Boston, Nass., was intorviewed 
by the wrif~1r and he advis ed th!';.t he was the t::easurer of the, Co:mme~ci 0.1 
Club of i3oston. He stated he recalled forw$.rd~ng a check to •• LGER .iIISS 
in the amount of $2.50. Hr. KENDi'>LL was asked if he had: any objection 
to furnishing the original of this check to the reporting agent. l1r a 

KEND~LL readily acceded to this requost and did furnish reporting agent 
vri th the origino.l of the check, v(hich is retained in the filos of the 
Commercial Club, which club has no permD.nent office but Hr. lfEliIDI1LL., 
being treasuror of the club, mainto.ins the books in his offices at 
15 Congress street. 

In connection 1;'1"1 th tho secretaryship at the club, I.I!'. KEND;l.LL furnished 
the i.'rriter with tho mme of STOUGIITONXBELL, Chancellor of thc "~piscopal 
Diocose of Boston, 60 State Stroot, Boston, who was the secretary at 
the time l.LGER HISS ma.do his addres s be foro the club. 

~lr. STOUGHTON DELL vm.s intorvio~Ted by tho Trriter. Ho advised that 
t.ho day that _~LGEil HISS c.ddrossod the Com.'il.ercio.l Club ho, I.if.r. DELL, 
-:;..::rmino.ted his servicos as sccrotu.ry. HOYTOVer, he advised that 
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1:ii' _ WILLLAll E. CI!L'J.:DERLAIN of the iunElrican Red Cross in Doston vros 
the petr.lllnent secrotp.ry of the club and lfr ~ JELL con-bacted 1ft. C::;:,.·..I.IBER ... 
Ll~IN und found thd.t thoro wus no correspondenco coI1cerning tho obt-::d:.ning 
of services of ALGEi"1 HiSS J that 0.11 arrangements were laude through 
111'. STl1',RT R1~ND on 0. persono.l basis. 

The original check in the umount of $250; mentioned here"inbefore j 
was examined o.nd it was found thore "Tas no typevrri ting; thereon, The 
followirtg notation was ~tritten on the baCk of the Check in 16nghand~ 

!~uy ~o tho ordct of Riggs National Dank 

(Signed) JJ.LGER HISS i II 

This check is being roto.ined in the files of the Doston Officoi 

Photestatic copies have been ~o.de· and ~t0 being furnishod to tho Buteau 
and tho Nevr york Office_ 

INTERVIE.:T nITII JOHN Ey KELLY, PITTSF'IBLD; HASS~"'CitUSETTS 
j{E. TNFOm.1LTI.ON. FURNISHED BY dOLO ~t. DE.·.N IWd 'IJiJjlID.· . . .. 

. I 
On April 6 j 1~49;. tho New York Office o.dii1sed by uelet;y'pe that a 
Colonel DEi.N !v:.N LAH13 had been located in No-,'! York city and had fur'" 
nished iriformation to the offeot that he, Ll.lm,. had been employed by 
J\LGER HISS on D. very s edrot:tv-e basis at the time that l:..LGEH. llISS was 
connected·with tho Nyo Comm:itteeJ furthermore, t-hat he had diScussed 
his <ronnection ''lith ~IISS with an individual '.vhom he named as JOlIN 
mGi[AI~ELtY"i who". at that tim.e; resided in Jersey City in 193i1;:--­
L.<~lm -4'&saci:V1.se.d that KELLY' had a.ccompanied him (L11.1II13) to vlc'shinr;tcnj 
D" Cli in 1934; at which time L;l!ID r'el~ted Irl..s association with l~tGER 
nISS to Colonel THIELE of G-2.( The Now York Office req.uGsted that 
KELLY be interviewed relative to tho infotmation set forth above. 
KELLY' s o.(1dre~s vras given as 34 Barker Street, Pittsfield,. Ho.ss..-

On April 7 j' 1949" JOIIN E. KELLY.; 34 Darker Roo.d, PittSfiold, 1':1o.ss .. J 

WD.S linterview'ed by reporting D.gcnt.. ~t the inception of tho inter"'" 
vimv KELLY ViaS ,adVised of the sto.tomonts ma.do by Colonel L'~:;~1 namely I 
that Ll~.IB "\-ms 0. close friend of ~{ELLY and that he he.d on se"fural 
occasions· discussed his acti":Lties with KELLY,. furthermore,. th~'..t on" 
one oco0.510n,. he had bone to Yiashington; D. C., -:"1i th KELLY. KELLY 

.... ,o.s not questioned ccncerning the specific statements rao.de by Lt:.:;"ID . 
rolo.tive to .l'..LGm :IISS until iater in the inteX'"v'ievvo' KEiLY was first 
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questioned as i10 how he came to .!mevT Col,onol L;~1D and tho length of this, 
acquainta~geship",as 1.';ollD.~ the intensity of it.; 'KELLY,ad~scd that 
he fir.st met ,ColQnof. L; .. ED in. 1921 in British IIandu.r'a.s", Central ~·.merica .• " 
1;',1:; that t,t!:le LlJ1i3 was Q. pilot for a pr"i-vate airnne 'operating in Ilon~ 
duro.s and. K~LY was a mining . ongineer ,for the ~op.dur.as -Henequon Company, 
IIonduras., which f;irm ho,d ofi':j.qes 0.1; 150 Nassau Street" Nev; Yor!( City. 
KELLY r\31at~d that the fir.st ti::n.o he had: seen, L:.1.@, Ll+:.m was backed 
up a.Gai~s:t a wall: nn9. a J:1:an .was pointinG a. 'gun at him and told him he 
IT:1S going to .shoot'LL'l.!.J3., il.cc,ordil1{; t.o KELLY'" Ul;:IB told' the person 
pointing the gun',u1; 'hi-Va' thi--t he ~ad better kill hj,m 1.'Then he fired the 
gun;. otherwise; 'he, LL.i.m ... ·Tculd beat him up. , As a result the per.s,on 
pointing tho bun o.t L:J,ID, beca.":1.o friGhtened ' and .It?t LfJ:ill GO, 

KELLY sn.id thc.t ho poin'l1ed this out to relb.tE! tho kind of an individual 
L;~.H13 was. In 1.933.r ~LLY.statod, ho wrote a book about L"J,TI3t slife, 
ep.titled, "Incurable F~libusttlr , .. II' published by F:.nn;.n ar~d R~IINEE:::.RT, 
New York City. KELLY cl::l,j, .. ~s that at the time he wrote' this book he 
WD.S a I:lember of ·the Ui1itary' Intelligence Division of the U. s, l~rnYj 
that he was a menber of that organi'zation from 1931 to 1943. 

In response to questions concerninG any trips to Washinstcn, D. C. 
v;i th L':l.~;m·, KELLY D/l.vised that he, cun r emenbor tvro trips thqt he mq.de 
"Ni th Lfi.iID to Wa~hington, D. C,. The first ono was in 1933 or 1934~,,:,he 
,yas not ·Qxq.ctlysure of tho year--when ho vms o.cccmpaniod by 4',,!1I} ,and 
0. Dr ~ Lil.. ROE,., 0. medical doctor and tho brother of VJILBUR Li:.. ROE, attorney 
at rro.shington.l D. C. The next trip that KELLY .nade to '.7ashil1gton , D.C., 
was in 1938, ite believes, at which time he and LllilI3 VfOre ~Qcompan~ed 
by a nGwspaper'man whose namo KELLY could not recall, but he stated 
they ho.d stayed overp.ight in a hotel on the north ~ido of Baltimore, 
l~rylo.;nd. lio recalled that it was in the wintertime because their car 
fuel bfo!<;Em d01.m,on tho way and it was q?to cold. . , 

KELLY was specifigq.lly questioned at thi;:; tim.e a~ to whother or not 
L:~.m had related to him any inf'ormatio~i concern:i,ng LlJ.IDf s apsociation 
yn th ALG:$. I!:!:S~ or employment. by ~i.LGEll · EISS ,,[hile IIISS ¥(as a mombor cf 
the Nyo Conmittee. KEj:.LY sta.ted he could not recall LM'ill 9?:ti.veying 
this in:formation to liin ot d:i,.squssing ;'.L~ER 11ISS with Ll.i:1D, l'"t this 
point', K$LLY offer,ed,the infor.ma.tion that in 1937 or. 19~8-~he was not 
sure of the yeo.r-:""l'...LGER HISS wq.s consicl~red .tc be 0. "pinlc ll by'individuals 
in G,,:,~ ancl i t wa:~ com;mon Imo1Tloclgc :lmong the l:wml?er.s of G:--2. thut no 
invostigation should, be conducted .conc9:t:'.ninG ALGER mss o.s· all leads 

/'- .. ,' 

-;;ould lead. , nowhere. inaSmuch as ho had powerful fr.~onc}.s, to take care cf 
4~. ' 
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KELJ ... Y was asked te define the word, "Pink" in re~pon~e to which he 
stated he consilered a pink a non"card car~ying meober of the Co~tinist 
:9D.rty 3 but an in(lJ. vidual Who h£l:d Conr.lUnist tendencies. lIe stated that 
he wouln consider a. pink 0. felloyl traveler and that is . exaotly vThat 
he c:-'nsiclered .ALGEi1 IUSS to be in ).937 or 1938. ~Ie f-qrthb1' added 
that Colonel TRUlIA'N SEITH, who in 193'7 was !:Ii1:i..tary Attaohe in Germany 
and who, he believes, is presently retired from the U. S. Army, may b~ 
able to give further information concerlllng the ~tatements made ~hat 
:.LGlli HISS ,V' as' b. fellow tre.veler ~ 

KELLY was asked if he reco.lled introducing Colone~ Ll~~D to Co~one~ 
THIELE of G-2. KELLY replied tho.t he could not spE7ci.fico.l).y roca~l 
this incident but added that it YTo.s qu~te possible tha.t he ho.d intro'" 
duced Colonel LAMB te- Colonel THIELE il1/lstlUch as he 'IVD.S 0. parson 
·al1,vays intero,sted in unybody who had 0. glaTaor surr.ounding thOl:l 01' had 
done s onothing spectacular. Thorefore j he concluded tho.t it was quito 
possible that he had introduced Lf~.m to THIELE. 

Continuing along this line, KELLY f~lt that Colone;!. rHIELE proba.bly 
would no't have been able to do unything concerning informo.tion relb.t:l.\re 
to ALGER lIISS, p:tbviding LfJ:ID h8.r1. furnished the sume to T:lIELJ!) because 
of his sto.telnents made p-.:oviously that nothing was don~ o.bout l'~LGER IIJ;SS. 
Hovlever; KELLY was of the opinion tha.t THIELE was relieved of his dtrties 
as head ot G ... 2 in 1934 and. had beon transferred to an activo cOilUUPtnd 
of troops:; therefore I he believed that if Lil.lID had dis.cussed this 
mo.tter ,vith TIIIELE" it would have been in 1934 and not in 1937 or 
1938" £'.t 'which time they made their second' trip to Washington, D. C .• 

KELLY ,related that LA!.m was 0. soldier of fortune and alwo.ys broke; 
therefore it would not surprise him if L~~ID had accepted employment 
by HISS without knm',ing the real nature of the employment, its':signi­
fico.nce or its objective; furthcrr:lOre., that LMm would be particularly 
receptive to such empioYl:lont, espElcio.lly if there was 0. clml;destine 
0. ttacluncnt to it .• 

Photographs of TfHITTAKER CI1'.!:IDEHS apr! J.LGER HISS wero exhibited to KELLY 
but he was unable to identify CII£.0:.IBEHS as any person ,vith whom he had 
ever b~en acquainted or had seen in person. KELLY studied the photo­
gro.ph of i>.LGER ~IISS for 0. .good deal of ·timo, then stuted that possibly 
he had soen HIS:S in tho office of Cn:tJtLES V. DOD in New York City in 
193a It KELLY related thJ.t DOD had fino.ncod 0. trip of 1.iliniral DYRD 
to tho South Polo c,ndti'cG\jool:cd net BOD through LlJ:iD,who vms a private 
pilot £lor BO~ and tha.t in 1938, DOD '\7o.s involved in a crinino.l o.ction 
by the United Sta.tes Govcrn.T:lent, D.S 0. rosult of which he had obtained 
the services of an attorney,and KELLY thought tho.t possibly tho young 

Kisseloff-4137 
- 8 -



• • 
BOS File 65'-3251 

attorney in BOBt s office Wo.s ALGER HISS. IIe then o.dded tho.t possibly 
it Wo.s DONI.LD HISS. He wo.s not quite certo.in of the ide::ltity from 
the photoGro.ph. KELLY wo.s o.sked if there were o.ny other persons whom 
he knew' thc.t miGht ho.ve knOYffi LAIill at tho.t po.rticulo.r time. In 
response thereto, he furnished the name of RIClffiRD LOEB, publisher 
of a newspaper in Nashua, Ne .... ., Ho.mpshire, "'(Tho VlUS the indiviauo.l '7ho 
made arro.'lt;ements for KELLY's book o.bout LAlll3 to be pubiished. He_ 
o.lso furnj,shed the no.me of T .. W. DUKE, 26 Liberty street, New York 
City, who might possibly knov; other individuals. 

It is to be noted that the NoVT York Office, in referenced teletype, 
ho.s advised. that they have to.lked vlith'DUKE in New York City, o.nd he 
furnishod the address of KELLY. 

KEI.L.Y said that it was ro.ther difficul"!i for him to recall 0.11 of 
the incid~nts in his associo.tion "fi'eh LAlID over such 0. Ions period 
and that he would like to reflect upon the questions t;h~t haC. been 
presented to him.; furthormoro, that ho did not feel h(1 Tms in 0. 

pod ticm to testify a~ to the exo.c{; dutes of o.ny inforT.l0:bion tha.t 
ho ho.d furnished, but that he would be willing to testify in the 
event it.vfD.s deemed necessary, o.nd he would be glad to rodt-tce to 
vlri tin£!; anything he had sto.tod concerning his o.ctivities. 

On April 8, 1949, KELLY VIUS ago.in interviewed inasmuch o.s ho hOod 
stated previously thD,t details of his activitios with LAMB had not been 
too clear ~he day previously. KELLY, upon interview, stQted tho.t ho 
had gono ovor in his m:i.nd a11 of the informo. tion furnishod tho do.y 
previously and hod reached tho conclusion that he ho.d not met 1.LGER 
HISS in Nov. York City as pretiously statod and he fools now that the 
indi vidual whom ho did moet was lill.iirOLD KOCH, 120 Broo.dway 1 NeTT York 
City. lIe believes tho.t KOCH llTUS a young attorney in BOBts office, 
The deto.ils of the meeting, he reculls now, ,"rere J no doubt, in con­
nection vfith the cuse nhich BOB had with the U. S. Govern..'1lent, and 
for i"rhich BOB wo.s, at Do later date, inco.rcerated in Fedoro.l Prison. 

KELLY added that he had not se9n LIJ.m since 1943, at 'which tiLlo they 
nore both in Los Angelos 1 Californio.. KELLY was a major in G-2 at 
tha.t time and LANB 'was 0. major in tho Air Force. KELLY chocked tho 
hotol diroctory and reviewed tho namesof the hotels in Baltir.J.oro, 
Iiarylo.nd .. [l.nd concluded thut he had stayed ut tllO l:lt. Royo.l Hotel in 
Bal timore in 1938 J und he reco.lls tho.t he .. us 17ell as LlJ.IB o.nd tho 
neYrspaporma.n, had registored D.t tho hotel. lie folt tha.t tho no.DO or 
the nO'wspc.porman could be obtuined by checking tho register at the 
Ht. Royal Hotel. 

Kisseloff-4138 
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KELLY reiterated 0. stator:lOnt thc..t ho ho.d mo.do previously to tho 
effect that LImn ho.d considoro.blo knowledge concerning arr.w ahd 
o.Dnunition and. it ;'1o.s qui to significo.nt that the Nyo COlilffiitJcee ,'rus 
concorned yri th the rno.nufacture of arms o.nd nunitions; therefore 1 

KELLY be1ioved in his oym nr. nd that it w'as qui tepossiblc that 
Lillm mo.y ha vo 'VIor ked for !IISS and the Nyo C6mmi ttoe • 

EFFORTS TO LOCl~TE WJiillSHALL PARKS 
PETERBORO, NEW Hl.1!lPSIIIRE 

Referenco is mo.de to the report of LEON 0:;" PRIOR, datod Murch 26" 1949, 
at :Iiami, Florido., whorein information is sot forth tho.t lmRSIL\LL 
P l.RKS, Qi'mer of the Brackott trouse, Potorboro, NeYT Ito.rnpshiro, vms 
in Florida$ o.nd was not expectod to return to poterboro until some­
timo botween 1Karch 15 o.nd llpril 1, 1949. 

On .t~pril 4: 1949, efforts woro nade to locate }KiJ\.SIIALL PlB.KS in 
Peterboro, New' ilo.mpshire. It was found that PJ'lRKS has not, us yot" 
roturned from .Florida, and o.pproprio.te arrangcnents ho.11'o beon mo.do 
to ho.vo tho Boston Offico notif~od u?on PLRKSI roturn from Florida. 

RESUI,'rs OF L1~BORATORY EXiJHNATION 
~ GUEST BOOKS, PETERBORO.,' N.. f-I~ 

Reforonco is mo.do to tho report ·01' Soecia1 ~"'gont FREDERICK H. CO.liINORS , 
datod lfu.rcb 21, 1949, in th-; c£l.ption~d case, wheroin information is 
set forth "cha.t tho gU9st books of tho Stearns Farm and tho r6gist~r 
of the Peterboro Players had beon obtained and furnishod to the FBI' 
Lo.boratory for oxamination in an offort to determine· YIhether or not 
':~GER lIISS, l;ntS ~ HISS, or i,lIIIIITTL.KER Cr::iJ·:1BERS had signod those guest 
books in 1937, at which tino CII.:'.rmERS cl,aims ho, along with ALGER and 
PRISCILLJ~ HISS .. journqyed to Non Hampshire, and had soon a l?lay 
ontihtled, "She stoops To Conquer J 1I"in PoterbotO'$ Now IIarnpshiro. 

On 1:1o.1"ch 18, 1949, the FBI Laboratory advised that the guost book: 
vrith tho gi von number of Q-164 't1O.s oxanined with the date of July 16., 
1935" as, the first entry in tho naIn<=: of LOUISE FOOTE. 

The second examination was conducted of Q ... 165, 0. book labeled "Guests" 
conta.ininG handvlTi tten nc.mcs and addresses. 

Tho third exaininc.tion was designated as Q-166, which was a rogister 
of tho Peterboro Plc.yors and contained ha.ndnri tten s:hgootures and 
addresses. The results cf tho oxe~ination arc sot forth by tho 
Laboratory as follows: 

- 10 -
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J
'~iiTi th reference to tho signatures on tho pages of thq 

\pe.:t2L.b,.p.r_<lli.@JJ._qY:9~ pertaining to the play entitled, "Sho 
stoops to Conquer" ther~J:re t hreo entries, 11 ~olenan, 
Washington, D. Co, LEin~D:.l'1IEL, I.iacDoVlell Coleny, ])II)J1;~nD I STl.LOFF, :iacDovlOll Colony," that shOT{ a genoro.l style of 

-' hAnd;'lri tine; similar to the general style of 'ilri tine; e:uployod 
by .!",.~GER 1:ISS. IIowevcr 1 most of the hand,vri tine; characteristics 
appearing in these three signatures arc not in common Ylith 
similar handvvriting characteristics appoaring in tho lcn~vn 
hand"'-lri ting of UISS. . 

"The VITi tings appearing; in tho throe books aro net sufficiently 
comparable in word or letter combination "lith the knovm hand­
wri ting specimens of PRISCILL,'. HISEl, LLGEll HISS and VtIIITT:J<ER 
CI:I:1Ei3ElS for any definite conclusion to be roached." 

ENCLOSURES': To BureD,u and No'.'" York ------
2 phptostatic copies of check', ::aude::odt to ~'J,GER :::IISS, dravm 
on the st~to Stroot Trust Company on tho account of tho 
Cornmorc ial 01 ub of Bos ton, dated tIarch 20, 1946 a 

-PENDING-
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trtIDEvELI)'p.ED tElJ)S .. 

T~!E 'ITASIIINGTON FIELD DIVISION 

£:! Wi~SII.I,IDTON:, .£. £. 
Will Ipcnto b.nd 'intervio\,i BENJ;JUJIT T~:IDODEl,UX, p:..~cvic1ing ho is 
ava.il~ble ct the .present titl.e b TIIIDODELi.UX is reported to have 
residod in the apartment houso that A. GEORGE SILV][.[~N residod 
in in 1937 in Wa.shington" D. Co TIIIBODEi\.UX is ropor-bod to 00 
employod by the State Depnrtment and v/O.s in puriS;'1 Fro.nco, in 

Fobrua.ry of 1949. 

Wi.11 interview VTILLI;':;l JOIINSTON, providing he ho.s not o.lreo.dy 
beon interviowod. JOHNSTON i3 . reported to have boen acquainted 
vrl: th lfr.. nnd llrs. ALGER EISS in WO-shington, D. Co This infor­
ma.tion ,ms furnished by lirs:. Jo:m F;.IRl1 .... W.&3, Co.mbridgo., I1ass., 
on int<,;rview, the d0tnils of which are set forth in this report .• 
JOHNSTON is reportod to ,bo omployed,\:>y the ' Stato Depo.rtmcnt. 

TItE BOSTON DIVIS ION 
~~ 

~'PETERDOROUGlI, J~iT !1·.~.1PSIlmE 

Will interview }.L.':1S:·If.t.LL P.APJCS immodiately upon his return fron 
Floridn, a.nd will obtain from. PlJU(S the regis tor of Brackett 
IIouse ; th0 hostelry in which '\'HUTT.:JCER CI1"1I.mERS may have stayed 
in 1937, along wi ~h ~',LGER o.nd PRISCILL.l\. HISS. 

-PENDING ·-
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FEDERAL BUREAU Or INVESTIGATION 
For:rnNo.l. 
nils CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK, NEil YORK 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE 

4/12/49 

TITLE 

~AY DA7ID rIHITTAKER C~T.;':.::IBERS, 
l~LG ER HISS, ET AL 

~
PERIODFOR 
WHICH MADE 

3 29,,30; ft;/1,,4, 
,.. ~ ~~ I. 

FILE NO. 65-3251 liiEM 

REPORT MAD~BY 

FRA)roIS D. O'BRIEN 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

PERJURY ESPIONAGE - R . 
I11TERlltiL SECLiRITY - R 

... 

~ ________________________ -L ____________ ~-j, 

SYNOPSISOFFACTs:Lieutenant Co10nol }~.lUCK F. BE!~CE, forner neighbor of 
A. GEORGE SILVER.:.il:.lIr, intervie1.70d. B&~CE never acquainted 

L .. 1E?EREN"CE: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

W:aureau 

with SILVEJ:C:;.. ... Iif; has no lmo1'Tledge of rugs being shipped to 
or from SILVER1.U.N. BENJ:J:IIN TEIBODEAmt, former neighbor 
of SILVERI!IliH, is reported to be in France at the presel).t 
tine. Check dralTCl on .State Street Trust Co:npo.ny to .ALGER 
HISS in ai11.Ount of $250, fi!arch 20, 1946, was payment for. 
speech given by HISS to Conmcrcia1 Club of Boston. Original 
check has been obt~inedi No typew+iting ~hereon~ No corr.Els'" 
pondenbo tro.nsmit~cd bet-;r00n Ce!:1r.1orcio.l C1ub and· Hiss. Chock 
dra-rffi in amount of 06.40 on Third No.tion~l Dunk and Trust 
Company, Springfield, Ho.ssachusctts, payo.blo to .r~LGER HISS. 
Maker of' check not located in Springfield; H::',ss. ~Irs •. J9IIN 
F:.IR.D.i~NiCS, Cambridgo, I:!ass., int0rvio1f!ed re :.LG:r::;;:~ and PRIS­
CILLLI. :::rISS. JOHN Eo KBLLY, Pittsfield, i;1ass 0, interview-cd •. 
KELLY reported to hS.Y0 had blO'.lrledge of employment ·o:e C·o10nol 
D. I. Ll.rm by 1.i,GER l'lISS. KELLY clains no lrnol~Tledge.of om­
ployment of LIJ;ill by HISS. KELLY. stated it Vf[',S -genoral 
knowledgo in G ... 2 circles in 1938 .thc:..t lIISS ·was a "p ir¢,11 
but no investiga:tion conducted by G,-2 because of power.:l;'ul 
friends HISS had in Govern..ruent. wirum::.LL P~'JUCS, ~\mor of 
Bra.ckott IIouS0., Peterbor·o, Nev; IIamIlshire, has :not roturned 
fron Florida. FBI. Laboratory r~port negative on guest bookS 
obtained from Stearns Farm, petorbc·ro, Neilr Hampshire. 

Bureau File· 74-1333. 
Report of Special i{gent J. BBRN:~RD COOK (A), dated 3/14/49 
at Washington,' D. a., 
Washington Field loth,r to· ROStOl1 nstoa ~[arch 11, 1919. 

COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

(Encs.) 2 noston . 
1 T. J. Donegan, Special l~ss istant 

Attorney General 
.:; Nm7 York (Encs.) 65-14920 
2 ~ashington Field 74-94 
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.::.E.:.:..NC....;:L:...O_S..:..;ORE~....:..'1'O.:-B....:..UREA~..:..;U __ ( 74-1333) 

RE BOSTON FILE 65-3251 

2 photostatic copies of check made out ~ 
ALGER HISS, drawn on State Street Trust Company 
on accovnt of the Commercial Club o£ Boston, 
dated IMLrch 20, 1946. 
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FEDERAL"13UREAU OF . INVESTIGATION 
Forni No.1 

~ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT 

REPORT MADE AT 

LOS ANGELES 

NEW YORK 

DATE WHEN MADE 

4-28-49,/i 
trlL 

TITLIi tf') 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER '-CHAMBERS, was., 

PERIOD FOR 

1~~ ,~4~ 28129 
30;4-4--8, 8, 

LoA.FILE NO. lO0-304~ 

REPORT MADE BY 

HAROLD F. DODGE 

CHARACTeR OF CASE 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

CMC 

,y/ INTERNAL' SECURITY - R 
yl--------------------------~----------------I 

'1? SYNOPSISOFFAC~S: ypewritte:\J,J.etdr (Specimen 1\7;7291 dated 8~14-37, I 

from DONALIfNIISS to MAYNARD J o1\rOLL not typed by ~ 
'/ machine used. tqytype specimen;:> Q5, or Q6 through "/.) 11.:;p .If ~-4.~" \Q69. ROBERT E,.j'STRIPLING int'erviewed at Los Angeles /<::y(.JJP 

~ ~~~~. I on 3-29-49' concerning action taken by him regarding' ~~' :vd~ 
l/ /.f)s4~ , "p:mllpk~ film." Results of interviewfFc·th CO~.9nel / ~ 

/P/ ' Af>-:~'f';:\ ~,. CtlA~~FHOmlTRI:I' and General OLIVER P, E1.0r.S re ~{ I, ~!;.: ~ ~\ .. ~,'\ ABRAHAM' GEOFl-m;I.:.SILVERMAN set out. LE C ROSTEN /' 
i 1 \~}!!t.q.~~:t..'" .,'\ determined to be in Washington, Do C. an 'Washington 
I "" ...... ~ (!.Ii Field Office requested to interview hin!o . lliORRI$.. '"" . 

~ /1)ASIMOW not 'available for interview inasmucn as he 

... 

-l1:fft Los Angeles about 2-7-49 for Biak Island, 
Netherlands East Indies where he will be engaged 
for about one year set~ing up an aluminum smelting 
plant for t~ Dutch Government under contract vnth 
the RICP.ARl)fiJAT~ COl1.P.ORA~ION of New Yor~. ~~~ 

- P - J)~0':"'~ 
REFERENCE: Bureau File 74-1333. -

Washington Field Offices letters to Director, dated 
3-3,9,22,30-49. 
Report of SA J. BERNARD COOK (A), dated 3-14-49, I' 
at Washington, D. C. / 
Report of SA DAVID E. TODD, dated 3-9-49, at San (>",,-..... ,.-
Franciscoo 

~ 
Repott I.~f ~ HAROLD F. DODGE, dated 3-14-49, at 

~
. LO~ Angeles:~ ~~~iforniao 

~' '(,. ': c;L/;" .... 
~ L'-V. /'..) (jill '-- :-t.:-. ;,: 
~ "7 ~ 'I J . 'I.J~ ~ 

N . ~ (}~ I. 

I APPROVED AND " • Y ,;&e'A';- AG:'" I DO NOT WRITE .'tl TKESE SPACES ;,, ; 
F,®ll:.'lilDEP~ C>.. 1 I. t.. IN (.HARGlI , /" 

)~U~ . .g:..~ ...... L~~~~ u_~Cf:LO ~Pt cl1/- 17iL.-\ J3 '7" ~ ~- I~ ey~() ~E~?f"! .L~1Rl~ ~ _, ...... !.~ '-1~"";/ - ,f '" 

(~'~\. ~~PDESTltmcEDV ..... d 1 / \--'J t-.::::,:l IND~ ·1 
3-' - NIRrIJ)~~51~~ . ,?tA "~ ~;j ). L lS3 H 

1 - TholJlas J 0 ~~an, Spec. As to If ~/ t. D: I·~f :3 <;i9f.1S C'\. /;, 

~~Jn~tt¥~'1. 6e.~, NYC .'\ \ \ ~~~_ 
2 - , • - til, "7!l..o,L~~ (_ ;\( V.,, I ;~J\ '\. 
2 - Los Angele~ __ ~\~)J ' . 



LA 100-30409 

DETAILS: 

AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 
\ 

nrrERVIEW OF MAYNARD, J. TOLL 

It will be reca1J&Q that MAYNARD J. TOLL of Los Angeles 
when interviewed regarding ALGE~ furnished a typewritten letter dated 
August 14 1937, addressed to him and written by DONAlD HISS. This letter 
was forvfa;ded to the Bureau for examination by the FBI Laboratory. 

By letter dated March 11, 1949, the FBI Laboratory advised 
regarding this letter, which was designated as Specimen K-729, lithe conclusion 
Vias reached that the machine which was used to type K-729 was not used to 
type Q5, or Q6 through Q69." 

On March 28, 1949 the original of this letter was returned 
to MAYNARD J. TOLL 0 

INVESTIGATION RE BANK ACCOm~T OF ALGER HISS 

The referenced report of SA J. BERNARD COOK reflects that 
ALGER HISS maintained an account at the Farmers and Mechanics Branch of the 
Riggs National Bank in Washington, D. C., and that on August 5, 1935 he 
deposited a check in the amount of $300 0 00, which V'~s dravm on the First 
Trust and Savings Bank of Pasadena, California. A lead was set out for 
the Los Angeles Office to endeavor to ascertain the source of this deposito 

On March 30, 1949, SA MURRAY B. 1rrERSON was advised by D. N. 
ELLIS, Acting Chief Clerk, First Trust and Savings Bank, Pasadena, California, 
that he had checked his cashiers' check and drafts register for the entire 
year of 1935 and that such search for the ~p300000 item mentioned above was 
negative. Mr. ELLIS advised that the bank does not retain records'of 
incoming clearings beyond 10 years and he could do nothing further tov~rd 
identifying this particular item. 

INTERVIEW OF ROBERT J STRIPLING 

By letter dated March 22, 1949, the Los Angeles Office was 
requested to interview ROBERT J. STRIPLING, former chief investigator of the 
H.C.U.A. in regard to any action he had taken conceTI1ing the microfilm 
that was secreted by CHAMBERS in the pumpkin on his farm. 

ROBERT E. STRIPLING was interviewed at the Hollywood Roosevelt 
Hotel~ Hollywood, California, on the morning of March 29, 1949. On this" 
Occas~on he related the follOwing inforlT'ation regarding the microfilm 
mentioned above: 

-2'" 
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~ STRIPLING reca~ed that on Thursday night, December 2, 1948, 
Y.~LLIA1vI E,!'WHEELER and ~OI'JAIJ? PE~ proceeded to CHAlvIBERS' fCirm at which 
tlme they secured the mlcrof, winch CHAMBERS had secreted in a pumpkin. 
They brought the film to Washington, D. C., on the night of December 2, 
1948, arriving in Washington about midnighto Mr. APPELL took the film 
to his home where he kept ~t overnight in a bureau drawer o 

The following morning, December J, 1948, at about 9:15 A.M. 
APPELL brought th~ film to STRIPLING in STRIPLD'JG'S i?ffice, Room 225, ' 
Old House Office Building, Washington, D. C. The film consisted of three 
metal cylinders, one of which had been slightly crUShed, and two rolls 
of developed film which were wrapped in oil or wax paper. STRIPLING was 
informed b~ APPELL that the film in the container was as yet undeveloped 
and that the film in the wax paper had been developed. 

STRIPLING unrolled the developed film and after examining it, 
he~ APPELL, and V~E~~ deqided they needed an'enlarger and vVHEELER and 
APPELL wen~ to APPELL'S home and brought back an enlarger which was set 
up in the washroom, Room 226, Old House Office Building. They then viewed 
this film TIith the enlarger and STRIPLING observed the letterhead of the 
State 'Department, the word "Confidential," and code mnnbers on the documents 
and concluded that they were important doyuments. , 

.' 

Thereupon. STRIf}D~G told ~REELER to endeavor to have a good 
friend of ViHEEIER'S 'named LOl~HOMAS (ph.) print pictures from the developed 
film. STRIPLING said that THOMAS is an expert photographer and is employed 
in the Treasury Department. \'JHEELER then called 'I'HONlAS and determined that 
THOMAS could do this work. STRIPLING then told WHEELER to take the developed 
film to THOMAS and make two pictures of each exposure. Thereupon, WHEELER ~, 
left the office vdth the 'two rolls of developed film. The three metal . 
containers were left with STRIPLING in his office and STRIPLING theI). called 
the Veterans Administration and talked to a man who had done some handwriting 
e~~inations for the House Committee on Un-American Activities for the 
purpose of seeing if this man would develop the undeveloped film in the 
three metal containers. Arrangements were made and APPELL took the three 
containers of undeveloped film to have it developed by the Photo Department 
of the Veterans Administration. 

STRIPLING said he told APPELL to join LON TH01lAS and WHEELER 
after the film was developed and mak~ prints of the exposures on this 
latter film. Later in the day APPELL called STRIPLING and said some of 
the undeveloped film didn't come out and some of it ,was not very, plain. 
Hovrever STRIPLING told APPELL to print whatever he could of the filmo 
APPELL ~nd VrnEELER rettirned to STRIPLING'S office late in the afternoon 
with all of the film and the pictures which they had printedo That night; 
December J, 1948, . STRIPLJNG turned the fi~over to his secretary, ROSE 
PURDY and ·told ~er to give it to Miss Al'l~~URNER, who was chief of the 
files'for th~ HdUA, for the purpose of putting it in the safeo STRIPLING 
stated that dur~ng the day of December 3, either he, W]EELER, APPELL, or 
LON THOMAS were in possession of the film. 
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On Saturday, Decerrner 4, 1948, STRIPLING,obtained the film 
from the safe and showed it to Congressman RANKIN and he,believes,that press 
photographers took pictures of STRIPLING and FULWKIN ho~dlng the,fl1m. 
Later in the same day a press conference was held and further plctures ~rere 
taken of STRIPLING holding the film. On the same ~ay GEORGE MORRIS FAY, 
U. S. District Attorney for the District of Columbla, a~d a man by the name 
of WHEATER, a special prosecutor ~ssisting T. ~. DONEGAN, ~ame,to the HCUA 
offices and wanted to see the films and the prlnts. At thlS tlme STRIPLING 
showed the film to them in the Conunittee's chambers. STRIPLING stated 

, ~ that was on SatureEY' December 4,-1948.~ It is possible that WHEELER, 
L~~=i.:PPELL~ and mayb~~US~EL1, Vlh~ wa~ a ~e~mi ttee investigator, may hav~ 

examined the firm~nd had thelr plctures taken by the press Q That nlght 
it was again locked -in the HCUA safe. STRIPLING recalls that either on 
December 3 or December 4, Congressman RANKIN ordered a police guard for 
the Cow~ittee's offices to guard the film. He said that he believes that 
it was Saturday night, December 4, that the guard first appeared, but it 
is possible that he was there the night of December 3. . 

On SundeW., December 5, 1948, Representative RICHARD ~NIXON 
arrived in Yfashington but he did not see the film until the folloivitig day. 
To STRIPLING'S knowledge the film was not removed from the safe on that 
Sunday. 

'On Monday, December 6, Representative NIXON examined the film 
and the press again took pictures of Representative NIXON and STRIPLING 
and the film. During the time that they were examining the film on Monday, 
one of the press photographers mentioned emulsjon numbers appearing on 
the film an~ they then examined the film and observed that some of it ,was 
Eastman film. At this photographer's suggestion, STRIPLING called a Mr. 
LEWIS of the ~astman Kodak Company in Was~ington and made an appointment 
to see LEillIS -at Representative NIXOmS of~ice at 1:00 P.M., on December 6

9 At 1:00 Jy'~1. STRIPLING took the film to NIXON'S office and also present 
was BER~1DREWS of the New York Herald Tribune, who was a friend of 
NIXON'Sr Mr. LEWIS also came to NIXON'S office and LEWIS, NIXON and 
STRIPLING examined the film with the Eastman label and LEWIS y~ote dovm 
the emulsion number and called his office.in Washington and asked them 
to check the date of the film. A short time later he was advised by his 
office that the film was not manufactured until 1946.( 

Thereupon, NIXON made a long distance telephone call to 
CRAhlBERS in New York and told him that the film was not made until 1946, to 
which CH,A;\ffiERS replied, "Impossible." At this time STRIPLING stated that he 
listened to the conversation between NIXON and CHAMBERS on another tele­
phone in NIXON'S office. Shortly after NIXON made this call to CHAlmERS 
~~. ~qrS advised NIXON that he had checked with the Eastman Kodak Compa~y 
in Rochester, New York, and they advised hDTI that this film in question had 
been manufactured in 1936. 
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STRIPLING also stated that sometime during the first four or 
five days after the film was received from CHAW3ERS, WHEELER either talked 
to or conferred VQth someone in the Navy about the film but STRIPLING 
believes that WHEELER did not take the film from the HCUA office at the 
time 0 Shortly thereafter STRIPLING and NIXON went to New York City 'where 
they questioned ' CHAMBERS about the film and also conferred with Mr. T. J. 
DONEGAN and Mr •. 1:icGOHEY of the Attorney General's officeo At this time 
the film was still in the safe in the offices of the HCUA. STRIPLING· 
said he cannot recall whether at this time the FBI or the Department .of 
Justice had made an official request for the film~ , 

On Saturday, one or two weeks later, that is after.the film 
was obtained by the HCUA, Representative NIXON received a telephone call 
from New York from Attorney JOHN Mc GOREY who wanted NIXON to bring the 
film ~t0 J~ew York so that the Grand Jury in session' could examine the 
fimo~" NIXON conferred with STRIPLING and they agreed that NIXON should 
take the film to New York and testify before the Grand Jury. On the 
Sunday following this Congressman RANKIN and Representative NIXON cane 
into STRIPLING'S office and NIXON explained to RAliKIN that he was going 
to New York with the filmo STRIPLING stated- that RANKIN nearly had a 
fit and stated that the COmnQtte~ had not given authority to take the 
fim to the Grand Jury and if i~, ever got out of the possession of the 
House of · Repres.entatives it would be taken away and it ;vas imperative 
that the House Committee hold the film until something was done about 
it. STRIPLING stated that NIXOI-f on his own responsibility went to New 
York with DONALD APPELL and WILLIAM WHEELER for the purpose of testifying 
before the Grand Jury. At this point STRIPLING stated that un until then 
the only person in the office having a'combination to the saf~ ~r ~iss 
ANN TURNER, chief of the files. Her assistant vIas Mrs. CAROLH GRAHAM, 
and that on the morning that NIXON took the film to New York it was 
STRIPL:tN~'" understanding that the comb-ination to the safe was given to 
Miss ROSE ·URDY, STRIPLING'S secretary, so that she could go to the office 
at 7 o'c .bck in the morning and give the film to NIXON. 

I 

STRIPLING said that vmile in New York NIXON was served with a 
subpoena to produce the film and there was quite a fight about it but 
that NIXON returned the film to the HCUA where it was again placed in their 
safe 0 

STRIPLING further recalled that several weeks after this NIXON 
called and asked that the film be brought to his office and he kept the 
film until late in the day at which time he called STRIPLING and said he 
still had the film. STRIPLING was then at home and he in turn called Miss 
PURDY who went to NIXON'S office and got the film and then returned it to 
the HCUA safe. 
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STRIPLING further recalled that while the FBI vms examining 
this film it is his recollection that WHEELER would take the film to the 
FBI Laboratory and then retUl~ it to the Committee's safe. STRIPLING 
further recalled that '~LER and some FBI Agent took the film to Rochester, 
New York and also to the DuPont Plant in New Jersey. STRIPLING said that 
he at no'time ever actually placed the film in the HCUA safe nor did oe 
remove it from this safe as this was always done by Miss ANN\TURNER or 
Miss ROSE PURDY. 

In conclusion he stated that when he left the Committee in 
January the film was still in possession of the Committee and kept in their 
safe and that he has not seen the film since he left. 

The above information was furnished to the Director and 
interested offices by Air Mail Special Delivery letter on March 30, 19490 

INTERVIEtIlf OF COLONEL CHARLES THORNTON -- -----

By referenced letter dated March 9, 1949, the Los Angeles 
Office was requested to interview Colonel CHARLES THORNTON, Hughes Aircraft, 
Culver City, California, regarding information he might be able to furnish 
about ABRAHAM GEORGE SILV~mN. 

Colonel THORNTON, who is Vice-President of the Hughes Aircraft 
Company, was intervievred by SA JOHN A. JACKSON and advised that he was in 
charge of Statistical Control of the U. S. Air Corps during World War II, 
and stated that he remembered ABRAF.AM GEORGE SILVE..R.MAN as a civilian employee 
of the Air Corps working under the jurisdiction of General BEN}JETT MEYERS. 
Colonel THORNTON stated that he was p~sitive that SILVERMAN secured his 
employment as head of the Analysis and Plan ection unde~he Deputy Chief 
of Staff ~~teriel through the influence of e eral EEN~~TT .~B. 

Colonel THOfu~TON further ad . ed that SILv~r brought two 
individuals with him whose last names 'were LTMAN (ph.) an SENTURIA (ph.)o 
Concerning these individuals, Colonel THO 'JTON stated tha to the best of 
his recollection, ALTMAN was given a Commission of Lieutenant Colonel while 
SENTuEIA was a civilian employee working under tne-JUrisdiction of ABRAHAM 
GEORGE SllVERMAN. ' 

Concerning any disagreement which existed betvreen Colonel 
THORNTON'S section and SILVERW~J'S section, Colonel THORNTON advised that 
this disagreement might have concerned the delivery of tyro B-29s at 
Salina, Kansas 0 According to Colonel THORNTON the B-29s were to be 
delive:ed at Salina, Kansas intact and ready for combat duties, and 
accord~ng to MEYERS and SILVER1~N these planes were ready for combat 
dutyo Nevertheless when the Air Corps received these planes they were 
not ready for combat duty, in fact they were found to be lacking 
constructive details which precluded them for being used in immediate 
combat duty. Ina~much as it was the duty of General ~~YERS and his 
group, including SILVERMAN, to furnish the Air Corps with all pertinent 
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data and supplies needed by the Air Corps. This one factor alo~e caused 
a chaotic condition in the Statistical Control Section of the U. S. Air 
Corps. 

Colol1el THORNTON stated he had no knowledge of any 
activities other than the duties of his office that SILVER1~~ engaged in. 
Continuing concerning SILVERMAN'S duties, THORNTON stated that SILVERMAN'S 
section was known as the Analysis and Plans Section and engaged in the 
procurement of plans and supplies attendant thereto which might be necessary 
in future aircraft engagements. Colonel THORNTON advised that this section 
had access to top secret material, amount of planes and supplies, and 
also to areas where these supplies and planes were being deSignated. In 
conclusion Colonel THORNTON advised that due to the position of SILVERW~J, 
any action which he, SILVEruWU~, might take in all probability would be 
questionable from a security standpoint. 

INTERVIEW 1mH GENERAL OLIVER P. ECHOIS 

By referenced letter dated March 3, 1949, the Los Angeles 
Office was requested to interview General OLIVER P. ECHOLS who is presently 
associated with Northrop Aircraft Company, Hawthorne, California, regarding 
information concerning ABRAlW.: GEORGE SILVERMAN. General OLIVER P. ECHOLS 
who is Chairman of the Board of Northrop Aircraft Company, was interviewed 
by SA JOHN A. JACKSON and advised substantially the same as did Colonel 
THORNTON concerning the duties of SILV~~N, and added that to the best of 
his recollection SILVER!.:.A.N was a protege of General MEYERS. He further 
advised that as he recalled SILVEIDft.AN was first loaned to the Air Corps 
from the Treasury Department, and later became permanent at the behest 
of General l~YERS. He concluded that MEYERS could give the Bureau all the 
information they desired concerning SILVERMAN'S activities if he so desired, 
but that he, ECHOLS, had no additional information concerning SILVERMAN or 
his activitieso 

The information obtained through interviews with Colonel 
THO~TON and General ECHOLS was furnished to the Bureau and interested 
offices by Air Itail Special Delivery letter dated April 11, 194.9. 

INTERVIEVf OF LEO C. ROSTEN 

Reference letter, dated March .30, 1949, requested the Los 
Angeles Office to interview LEO C. ROSTEN who resided in the same apartment 
building as did ABRAl1.AK GEORGE SILVER1;,A,H, from 19.36 to 1938. 

I.Irs 0 LEO C. ROSTbJ~ was telephonically contacted at her home 
at 602 North Roxbury Drive, Beverly Hills, California, on April 18, 1949 
and she'advised that her husband, LEO C. ROSTEN, was presently residing 
at the Statler Hotel in Washington, D. Co and was employed by the Rand . 
Corporation, 1029 Vermont Avenue North¥rest, Washington, D. C.; and that 
ROSTEN would be in Washington for one or two weeks. 
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The Bureau and interested offices were ad~sed of the above 
fact by teletype dated April 18, 1949, and the W'ashingtn Field Office was 
requested to interview ROSTEN in Washington, D. C. 

ATTEMPTED INTERVIEW' OF MORRIS ASn:OW 

On April 7, 1949, the writer endeavored to telephonically 
contact MORRIS ASDmW at the University of California at Los Angeles and 
was advised by the Engineer's Office that ASIMG~ had taken leave of absence 
from the University in February and was presently located at Biak, Netherlands, 
East Indies. 

~ On April 8, 194~' the writer contacted MORRIS ASIMOW'S brother, 
CHARLEif,.A....~JOO, who a9vised th.?-t MORRIS ASIMOn took leave of absence from 
the University o~~California at Los Angeles during the winter term and left 
Los Angeles with tis family arout February 7, 1949 via Pan-American Airways 
en route to Honolulu. He left Honolulu by boat for Australia. He advised 
MORRIS ASI~OW'S family is re2iding at 22 Belcote Road, Longueville, Sydney, 
New South Wales, Australia, 2l1d MORRIS ASD10W is located at Biak Island, 
Netherlands, East Indies, WhEre he is supervising the : setting up 6f an 
aluminum smelting plant for ~he Dutch Government on the Islan~ of Biak; 
that MORRIS ASD~cr{ is doing this work for the Richard Nathan Corporation 
of New York 'who have the contract with the Dutch Government. CHARLES ASDWil 
advised that his brother [WRRIS expected to be at Biak Island for about 
one year but delays have been encountered and he .rill probably have to 
remain there longer than the scheduled one year. He stated that his brother 
had been to New York on several occasions for conferences with the Richard 
Nathan Corporation prior to accepting the position at Biak Island. 

\ . iNTERVIE\V OF YOLAND~GRnu, was. 

It mIl ~i recalled that YOLANDA N.AGRINI is a former wife 
of. PET~R }ITCf!AEL ANGELOf,tAGRINI, wi til aliases. YOLANDA MA.GRINI is presently 
belng lntervlewed at Los Angeles. To date she has denied any participation 
in, or knowledge of, espionage activities. Teletype summary of this 
information furnished by her was furnished the Bureau and interested 
offices on April 21, 1949 under the caption of YOLANDA ~.AGRINI, was., 
ESPIONAGE - R, and the results of the interview mIl be reported in 
full in the separate case of which she is the subject. 

- PEN DIN G -
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LEA D S 

THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE 

, AT LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, will interview Mrs 0 JOHN W. 
(~~GARET) PORTER regarding the allegation concerning her and other 
individuals mentioned by KATHERINE \TILLS PERLO in letter dated January 
19, 1949 which she 'V'lI'ote to the Bureau. (See Washington- letter to the 
Bureau, dated April 21, 1949.) 
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ADMINISTRA.TIVE 

In the referenced report of SA DAVID Eo TODD, dated March 
9, 1949, at San Francisco, a lead was set out for the Los Angeles Office 
to interview DANIEL MURPHY at Banning, California regarding information 
he might have concerning ru~REE E}~P~. Inasmuch as Banning, California 
is located in the territory of the San Diego Office, one copy of SA TODD'S 
report was forwarded to San Diego by letter dated March 16, 1949 and that 
office v~s requested to cover the lead. 
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JAY DAVID I'JHIT-'l'AKBR CllAMBEnS, was., ot al mPIONAG!3 _ R 
Dli'ClmAL SE-Ctmm- 1 _ r. 

SYNOPSIS OF' FACTS: 

I APPROVED AND 
FORWAROED 

Typewritten letter (Specimen K-729) dated 8-14-37, 
from OOYAm HISS to l1AYNAlID J. TOLL not typed .by 
machiJle used to type specimens Q5 J or Q6 tbroueh 
Q69._ ROBERT E. STnIPLDrG intervie1ll8d at Los Angeles 
on 3-29-49 concerning action taken by him regarding 
Ifpumpkin film.ft Results of iDterview nth Colonel 
CHARI.'ES THOIDrrON and Genera~ OLIVEn P. ECHOLS re 
ABRAH'A.'M GI:OaOE S,tLVE11OOJ set out. lEO C. ROSTlm 
determined to be in -r:ashington, D. C. and uash1ngton 
Field Office requested to interview him. l:Ot"UUS 
ASITO'J not available for interview inasmuch as he 
left Los A~E::les about 2-7-49 for Diak lsl.ani" 
~!etherlancls 1::ast IndlGS 'fIhere he 11111 be eng.~ed 
for about one year setting up an alll!linUlll smalting 
pL"Ult for tho Dutch Gover!llG.ent under contract with 
the UIGl!f!.UD lJATllAlJ COaPOAA'ITON of New Yori. 

-p-

Bureau File 74-1333. 
Washil1b;on Field Offices letters to Director, t1nted 
3-3,9,22,3O-49~ , 
Report of SA J. a~~ARD eOOR' (A), dated 3-14-49" 
at t'~shinGtoo, D. , c'., , 
neport of SA llAnD e. 'l'OD~, dated 3-9-49, at ~an 
'Francisccl.' 
Report of" SA HlfJ>LD F. DODGB, dated 3-14-49, at 
Los Angeles, California~_ 
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I MADK 2-9,14,15,16,18,2 ; 
4-14-49 3-1,14,15,22,28,2f, ELLIOT S, BLAKESLEY I 

30;4 1,7 49 I I CHARACT!l:R OF CASl£ 

r,·}. PERJURY 

CHARLOTTE 

l!-- •• ' t· _ ,~' , I 
JAY D ~J{ID WHITT.hKER CHAMBERS, was; II ESPIOilJilGE - R ' ,' . , 
AIGERcmSS, ETtJ.. INTERN.<iL SECUR! TY -. R ~. ',; ..... ) 

r-------'---------~--------l-----.:..--------....:.'I '. ::!'l 
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

J~ JJ"'~i.'IWIN, presently Yice President 
0f\BEilI:\J.g.,Mll-J,§" Inc., GreenV11le, S. C., a 
reputable manufacturing concern and in 

-. -

process of org~z~g new type fertilizer 
. phnt. Inv,estigation at Greenville indicates 
MATir.rN not act~ve in espionage activities. 
Has no khOwrl contacts or associates outside of 
business connections. Photograph of MATVf.r& 
obtained and for~arded to Bureau and interested 
offices. DQlILL USSELL,_ fonner :lssistant 
Secretary of St te, aci.vised that h~ had little 
contact with ·li.I.GER HISS, in charge of the Off±c~ 

" 

of Special Politi'cal J.ffairs under the supervision 
of Mr. RUSSELL, and there existed ~ersonal 
f::ien dship • Mr. RUSSELL recall~cf no . e-etiz:g or a 
t~e after a meeting of the Off~c~ f Spec~al 
Political Affairs where statements w-

J 
fire made as . 

II i/!,' , 
to whether lLlGER 'HISS was a member o.~:J . .q9~unist 
Party or a person with Corrununist te\11en,cie -." .. '. _. J 

RUSSELL advised that JOSEPH llNTHONWANUCH, then .,:.' , 
Dei:-~uty Administrator under Mr. RUSSELL is now 
employed in the office of General CLAY, Office of 
:iViili tary Government, Berlin, Germany. Mr.J3.!. .THOM~lS: 
P,~BUMGARDNER, Shelby, N. C., former resident of 
A{trlment 204, 40 B street, s.w., Yfash);.ygton, D. Cy., 
from 1931-1935, advised ~~~ GEOB:~.§.tltIJiJ1W~'f/ 

~ V'lHITT.ili:ltR CHJ~IBERS and AlGER HISS all unknown tp.,t;', 
I ... __ 

her. 

J. Donegan, Sp. 
Gen.) (65-14920 
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REFERE1\JCE: Bureau file 74-1333. 
Hashington Field Office ietters dated 2-25-49 and .7-3-49. 
Report of Sii ~OaERT F. x~ O'KEEFE, dated New York 2-21-49. 
Charlotte letter to Bureau dated 3-21-49. 
Report of Sli Dii.VID E. TODD, San Francisco, datad 2 .... 10-49. 
Hashington Ft~ld letter to Bureau'dated 4-8-49,. 

At Greenville~,South Carolina 
, , 

Mr. T. il.. B.tl.UGH, JR:, Greenville Credit Bureau, advised that he 
had a credit report for MATVJIN obtained in February 1949. This report was very 
meager ant. was made in connection' wit.h 11nTIVlN'iB attempt to form a new corpora'bion 
in Greenville. il4r. B,~UGH indi~ated that Mr. J~"'1ES C. HOPKINS, President of the 
Peop.:J..es National Bank might .nave additional" info;rmation concerning MATl'!IN. 

, . ' / . 
i,fr. JAMEs' C. HOPKINS, Presitlent,' Peoples National Bank, advised 

that he is· not acquainted with MATIVIN personally and knows nothing about him. 
He stated thath~ d:)es not ma:j.ntain an account in the Peoples Na.tional Bank but 
that he nad. receiv'ed an IDq\liry concerning i\1,ATWIN in February 1949, in connection 
with l~i';nr.tN' $ at~~:e:~_Q.fganize a new corpora'i'5,.on to be knoWn~ th~92P. O!. 
l;4.:t:.LQ9.tp...or.atJQn.!!. which ~Jr. :.aOPKINS believed to be, a fertilizer company. Mr. 
HOPKINS stated that it was ~s recqllect~o:u that this, corporati~.x;. wa$ being 
orgallil:zed by ~~:m;'1IN together:~th T~OlL.S R~~JL~. qnd "THOi\tlS L

7
,y\LEHIS, both 

19 Gal, , businessmE1n. . , ' " f \'.-- . 
'. ,". 

Mr. H,tRRY HINGSON, U. S. Cornrni$sioner" Palmetto Building, advised 
that he had met :;L~T1:nN on ~ few Qccasions' t1nd that a few months ag~ ~JATr:rN had 
come to his office in an effort to, seltMr, HINGSON shares of stock in a corpor­
ation wh:j.ch MATWIN was, attempting to o:rganize~ 'This corporation was to be known 
as 'tpe IICup 0 'Life Corpor~t~,?h!l, ~ qox:poration formed for the purpose of 
deve4:opiilg a new process of embryo p'la:nt impregnation. l1r. HING-SON stated that 
he was not well acquainted with ~UTIjINJ knew nothing of his associates, and had 
no information indicating that ·i~ll.TrJIN WfiS engaged in any activity ct'etrir.lental 
to ~lje best interest of the Vnited States Government. ,qith regard to Belrug ~!ills 
lnc ,~,,' of which HATVHN is Vice'~resident, Mr: HINGSON stated that 'he is acquainted, 
with the president, WILLIiiM :;r~~\TE, and o'ther officers, all of whom ~re very 

. reputable 'and responsible' cit;Vz'ens in GreenviUe.", .,,' 
,". • • I • • • • 

Mr. HJ1.RHON ~ING, Route 3, Belton, South Caro+ina, advised that 
until a few months ago he h~rbeen employed as 'an aqcountant ,for the Belrug ~li.1J,.s: 
Inc. He stated that in this . c~pac:l.ty he had associated with Ml~TL1N who ·h:.t.d been 
on~ of the origmal, founders 'or' the, cOil~pany. He stated that he had never heard -
j,.1~~+WIN ment:j.on any :friends outside of the company ru1u. that he knew of no contacts 
w~ch IvIATVlIN hq,d, He stated that :MA';rlJiIN weis not ,a gooct mixer and was inclin~ci 'to 
st,lY' l;:>y hims elf. He advised'that a few yt;a,rs ::go J,L;T1UN 'went to New Yqr~ :·~.l)out 
twice a Y8ar to -nave his teeth,attended to :i\nd his eyes ,checked'., :!lr. K:mG " , 
stated however that he had no: information in~icat~ng'tha~,~.~~,~N hag anything but 
legit~ate co~tacts ~ New York, Mr, Kl~U wa~ un~bi? to.fqrnisli an¥'ipfopnation . . " . 
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indicating any espionage activities on .,Li.TIIIN'S part. 

Mr. DEN ;'{sfJRV,'GE, omer of the Palmetto Garment Company, New 
Buncombe Road, advised tl)at he had been office manager at ~e Belrug :Mills, Inc. ~ 
until the spring of 1947 ·.at which time he formed h,is present company. He 
advised that he had. known MATIVIN ever since 1.Uri'IL'I c'?me to this part of the 
country and had known him not only in conneqtion with his work but had also had 
a few occasions to be with him socially, both while he was employed by Belrug 
and since the termination of his connections with that company. He stated that 
he felt that he knew ],LtTl-JIN as well as anyone in Greenville. He stated that 
MAnJIN had originally been engaged at Cowpens, South Carolina, in organizing a 
plastic coating plant in which WILLI.t0{ H. P ... lTE, Presid.ent of Belrug Company, 
and ROY C. MCCltLL, Treasurer, had been interested. It was as a result of this 
contact between PATE and MATWIN that HATWIN carne to Greenville and assisted 
in the organization of Belrug Mills, Inc., 'Vlhich according to Mr. BURV~\GE ~s a 
thri ving concern. ivIr. BURV;I.GE stated that MilTHIN was ra,ther overbearing and 
not ve~ popular among the Belrug personnel but that he knew of no activities 
on his part other than his legitimate business ent~rprise. He stated' that he 
knew of no contacts which ~1!i.Th1IN had either in Greenville or outside other than 
his business associations. He st~ted that he was certain that if any suspicion 
should be directed toward ~',L~nirrN'S activities in any way that Mr. PATE, Presi­
dent of the Company, would .have nothing further to do with him. 

Mr. E.illL li1. , MOFFETT, auc..itor, City V:T!3.ter Works, Secretary of the 
Intel'-Club Council, made a che'ck of the mem1;>ership lists of the Rotary, Kiwanis 
and Lions Clubs of Greenville and advised that Mii.TWIN was not a member of any 
of these civic organizations. He stated that he was not acquainted with i~ETV/IN 
although he does have an acquaintanc,e with almost every man in Greenvj,J,le, who 
is at all active in any civic affairs. 

In an effort to obtain a photograph of i'JATWIN, contact was made 
with lldr. ~rrLLIAi.f B. COXE, Cox~ Studios, Hoo<ls:i,de Building, who advised that he 
was well acquainted with th\3 officers of the Belrug ~i1ills, Inc., other than 
Mfi.'IWIN whom he had never met. ~;Ir. Co.XE wha is active in civic affairs in Green­
ville:, made arrangements to photograph £UTl1IN at a display of Belrug Mills, 
Products under the sp0nsorship of the Gre~nville Kiwanis Club. Copies of the 
photographs so obtaineJ were forwarded to the Bureau and interested office~ by 
letter dated iJarch 21, 1949. During his observa~ions of }1b.TWIN" Mr. Co.XE 
furnished the following description: 

Jlge 
Height 
lieight 
Build 
Eyes 

- 3 -

About 55 
5'9" or 5'10" 
180. Ibs. 
stocky 
Hazel, small, squinty, wears 
bifocal glasses., 
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Complexion 
Hair 
Nose 
MO'!-+th 
Hands· 

Speech 
Hab~t~ 

. Occupation 

Medium 
Brown, greying, wavy in back 
large 
Large, thin ~pper lip 
Stubby, wide thumbs, very short 
:f.'ingernails. 
Foreign accent 
Smokes cigarettes incessantly 
with cigarette holder 
V~ce-President and Engirieer, 
Bolrug Mills, ~c., Greenville, 
S! C. 

Since the .int;,ormation developed concerning MllTVTIN in the inquiry 
conducted to date fails to indicate that he is presently active in espionage 
activities but that on the contr-3.ry he is engaged in sUbstantial legitimate 
business ventures, no further ~vest~gatio~ is being conducted concerning his 
current activit.ies unless requested to. do so by the ~eau of the office of 
origin. 

The following investigation was cond4cted by SA JOHN' ALDEN 
MUNN: 

At Spartanburg, South Carolina 
. . '. ~ . . . .. 

DONALD. RUSSELL, formel' "lssistant Secretary of State, residence 
7],.6 Otis Bou+evard, office C+evelap.d Law Building, advised th-'3.~ he entered the 

,,~tate De:pa.rtment, llashington, D~ C., in July, 1945~\. .It that time, _LE9 __ 
/\PJ~y'O,w.KY was in cha,rge of the Of:fice of Special Political Affairs, but Mr'l 

PASVOLSKY was about to give up that position to beg~n his present WQ~k with 
the Brookings Institute, Washington, D~ C. 

While Mr~ PnVLOSKY was J;lominaJ,.:J.y in charge of this department, 
i-t;. was actually being operated by ItLGER HISS. Mr. aUSSELL stated that HISS did 
not receive that appointment .rrom him, although HISS was unde~ Mr, RUSSELLIS 
supervision, . .. 

ilrlr. H.USSELL advisE?~ that ~s own. contacts with HISS were very 
limiteCl. He did attend with HISS and others many meetings of the State Depart­
ment where discussions ocourred as to various policies that should be followed. 
M1;' .• , RUSSE~L. s.tated. he had littJ,.e per.sonal d~alings with HISS, and there was no 
pe~sonal ~riendship~ 

H.e Elid recall that HISS on on~ occasion attempted to intervene 
with 1I1:r~ RUS~EJ;.L afte:r =~r. J1USSELL

1
hac. caused an EUlploYE?e to be discharged becaus~ 

.. tt"~" \ 
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that employee "had leaked" information .concerning the ..irmy-Navy College. 
However, there was no suspicion on his part that the intervention of HISS was 
causeu by possible lnembership of both HISS and the discharged person in the 
Co~~ist Part~. 

Mr. RUSSELL advised that he did not recall any statements made 
at any meetings or after a meeting concerning the possibility that ,1IGER HISS 
was a me~ber of the Communist Party, nor with Communist tend~ncies. 

Mr. RUSSELL did state that a report wherein HISS was declared 
as having Communist tendencies was furnished direct to The Honorable Jlli'.1FS F. 
BYRN'.&s, then the Secretary of state. Mr. BYRNES remarked to :Mr. RUSSEIL tha:t 
such allegations had been made against HISS, but that it was not believed that 
the allegations were sufficient to cause the dismissal of HISS. However, after 
the passage of the McC"·;ftREN Jmenclrrient, the HISS Case was again called up for 
investigation. 

\ 

Mr. RUSSELL stated that Secretary Bl1li~ES then advised HISS to go 
to the F.B.I. for the purpose of furnishing hia complete story to the F.B.I. Mr, 
BYRNES had made this suggestion after HISS had stated to Mr. BYRNES that he, 
HISS, was not a member of the COllldunistParty, nor otherwise conne.cted with the 
organization. HISS failed to follow the suggestion, and shortly thereafter, 
HISS resigned fram th~ state Department. 

Mr. RUS.sELL, who as lissistant Secretary of State in charge of 
Adrn~.nis~ration., advised that the file possessed by the State Department concernin€ 
HISS has been made available to the F.B.I. 

Mr. RUSSELL advised that J"OSEPH Al'iJTHONY PANUCH, Deputy ,ldminis­
trator under Mr. RUSS~LL, was probably present at the meetings of the Office of 
Special Political l~fairs. Mr. P~~CH is now Special Advisor to the Commander­
Chief, General LUCIUS CLAY, Office Qf ltilitary Government for Germany, Berlin, 
Germany. . 

The following inve~tigqtion was conuucted by S.i JACK C. WAi1D: 

At.Shelby, North Carolina 

Mrs. THOM:;iS P. BmfG:i.RDNEH, 201 LinE;}berger street, advised that 
she and her husband resided in ,ipartment 204, 40 B Street, srI, rJashington,.D. C., 
from about 1931 until about 1934 or 1935, at which time they moved to Raleigh, 
'N?rth Carolina. She related that they resided.L~ Raleigh for approximately 18 
mOl?-ths, after which time they returned to Washington .and lived in the same 
a~rtment building on the first floor. 

Kisseloff-4163 
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She explained that during a portion of the time that she and 
her~~ band resided in Ualeigh, their apartment was occupied by their nephew, 
~. P~,COBLE, who presently resides at 250 49th Street, New York City, where he 
~s Plployed. by Lowery .til'chi t ects • 

Mrs. BUMG...JIDNEH. ad.vised th:J.t she was not acquainted with the 
occup:.:.nts of Apartment 203, and had never heard of the name of ABlI.!.tHAM GID~lGE 
SILVE:m'~.AN. She likewis e stated that :JHITT,..KER Cl-LIMBERS nor AIGEU HISS are 
personally known to her, no~ did she ever recall having seen any of the 
individuals mentioned above. Photographs were exhibited to Mrs. BUMGARDNER 
with negative results. 

Mrs. BUMGAIIDNEn explained that her husband died in 1938. 

Mrs. H.UFUS I'L~USS, daughter of Mrs. BUMG,J1I)NEH, related that on 
several occasions she visited her parents while they were residipg in Apartment 
204, 40 B Street, S.1{., Washington, D. C. She was unable to furnish .any 
infonnation whatsoever concerning JtBR.J1;iM GED:-tGE SILVZj]vLit'J, ~iHITT,;KEI1 CH.cllI{BERS 
or ALGEI1 HISS. 

It "is pointeu out that it is bting left to the discretion of 
the ·')ffice of origin whether a leac' shoulc::. be set forth for interviewing J. P. 
COBLE. 

-PENDING-

Kisseloff-4164 
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LE • .J:)S 

THE CHAHLOTTE DIVISION 

At Southport, North Carolina, will interview Mr. H. B. BJONSON 
concerning the activities and associat"es of ABIW1.dI1i GE0ilGE SILVE~C:,fAl.\J in accordance 
with \Jashington Field Office letter to the Director dated .lpril 8, 1949. 

-:-PENDING, 
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of Special Political J~fairs under the supervision 
of Mr. RUSSELL, and there existed no personal 
friendship. Mr. RUSSELL recalled no meeting or a 
time after a meeting of the Office of Special 
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~tudent in the School oj{Economics at the University of Chica&o ~nd~O~ 
COE also introduced l"JEAVER to SILVERMAN. He recalls that the three of them 
had dinner together somewhere in New York .on that evenihg at whicl1 tw 
they discussed their mutual interests on Economics. ,JEAV3R. dOes not :reGail 
meeting SILVER1.IAN until he waS' appointed J..ss~stant Chief Economist, Rai:i!o~q 
Retirement Board, ifashington, D. C., in i~pril, 1936" a~ which tine SIL~ 
had just received the appointment as Chief Economist for this /.gency. He . 
believes that he may have met SILVERMi.N once or twice privately prior t9 tlii$:::' 
date but cannot recall definitely whether this is so. He states that as' ~- ,­
i.ssistant Chief Economist he did not occupy the sa:me office 'Vlitl1 SILVERMt.N , 
but was'in the same' group of offices in a building located at 14th anc;i K 
Streets, ~fashington, D. C. for about five months. During this, five ~otlth 
period he recalls no close~association with SILVERiil.N except for conferenc~s 
when discussion was had as to the problems involved in formulating their 
policy in the Railroad Retirement Board. At the end of the .five month per-iod 
;EAVER recalled that his office was moved to another locale in,Washington; 
D. C., and sILVEru~l~ was 'located in some other office in another building. 
Their personal contacts after thC'.t were not frequent., "'. 

'VEAVER. f ,urlher stated that i.Inrn3diately prior to ~is appointment 
in ilpril, 1936 with the Railroad Retiremeht BoC'.rd he had wor~ed; in thEl 
Statistical Section for the agency known e.s the ,Federal Coor<U.nator of 
Transportation. He said that he does not rdcall that SILVER1U~ had aQY 
connection with that agency. 

:-lEAVER' further stated ,that when he first was appoin:ted ASpi$iapt 
Chief Economist, Railroad Retiremeht Board und-3r SILVERI:ll.N;, 'he rec<lils that 
SILVERW.N was in a new fie'ld and' wanted to Imow all the details ,¢ol1cerning 
his_ economic studies, inasmuch as 1:j'EAVER had studied the Q8-sic::: e'cotlom:Lc ' ~ 
setup leading to the formation of the Railroad Retirement Board from 
February 1934 until December, 1934 when he was employed by the "Civil: , 
Works Administre.tion, New York City. He d.escribed SILVEREf.N q,s a person who 
was very jealous of his position and 'didn It, we.nt ' too many s,!ggestions froni· -
the persons working under him ,/al? to whe.t they might .1mow- or hav~ lenrned' , ' 
previously about, this field. He ?cid that hd had differences on' policy froJ}l. 
the very 'beginning_ 6,:( nis e.ssoc:i::a1-ion with qILVERW~ on the Railroad 
RetireID3nt Jeard. He' said that" he could- hot describe these' difi"3rence·s and 
thinks it was partly a personality clash,in part ri~alry and in part -q.lf:f.'q,l'ences 
in methods. ,After p:i;s firsjb five months' 1.n the same office building, with 
SI-LVERM.:~, begirining' lipril,; 1936'" .m:i;~.t1:R recal;ts the.t he was ,not located in, the 
same building ~ith SILVER1U~ until about the last five months d~ing tne spring 
of 1935, at which time he had ap office in a building on the floor below the 
offi~e occupied by' 'SILVERM.'.N. During this five month period :JE,',VER • 
believes .that SILvm1vL'.N, was, very antagonistic toward him and it seemed that 
they could- not agree oven on minor .. things-. It is 1'IEt.VERI s belief that 
SILVERM.'.N was trying to get. :nim to quit his posi tJ..on as l.ssi?tant Chief 
Economist in the Railroad Retirem:mt Bo::.rd. :ELVER claims that he neV0r was 
closely a~socia.ted with SILVERH.;.N' and does not rl3c:.-.ll s0eing outsidi3rs 
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in SILVERMl.N'·s· offlc~ whose names' he co~d identify~ ·He r.ecalled noii~g . 
unusual concerniqg these people and said that pe has. no ·particular informatioh 
concerning any CoI,nrilunistic or subversive acti vi tie s concerning SJ;:t;VERHAN d~~rlI$ 
this ehtire period. 

YJEkVER ste.ted that during his list five month~ of association with' 
SILVERHl.N .in 1939, SILVERUi .. N would COIOO down to his office and sit there frfJp '· . 
"hours" and talk to him in a r~bling fashion about everytlllng and nothihg,. .. ,' 
He said most of this conversatiop by StLVERl.I;~ he interpreted -tq be ?.p' . . l' ~­
a sarcast~c ton? directed tQ';~ard- WEl~VER, cr~ticizing hilI!- ,as to hi~ mothods,. 
personality and other s~Gh matters th2t were not involved with the W9rk 
they were suppose<;l to be, dOing at the Rqilro~.d Reti;rement -Board. ~·-ntl.VER 
claims the.t · tl:ds barri13r prawn up by SILVERl!J.N betWeen t~em causyd him 
extreme mental pressure and at times ne wo!lld absent hi.Jru;lel;f from . his. 
office ,as he simply couldn't· put l.l.P with it~ This resulted in SILVE1;t:.:JJ'1 
preferring charges IJ.gainst him for t.his and othe;t' rO;lsons,. iB.'.VER claims . 
that :hedid not , contest these charges as he wt'.s anxious to leave h.:i;s positi-on 
which he consid0re d to be 1,mpossible. During these te.lks w.i,. th SILV3R?U.N '. 
he .stated th~t thqy'wer<? entirely. 0ne-side~ and SILVEPJvL',N did most of the 
taiki.rig., He can recal~ nothing in p~rticular except on one occasion 
SILVERMIJl stc>.ted, to him: "basically there is n.o dif:t;.arcnc(3 between C01l1lllunism .­
and Fascism.1I ~IEAVER claims he made 110 comm:mt· on this' remark Cl):1d, seldon 
made any comment at this' tilOO as to SILV~RM:..NI s Nmarks as it would oniy 
generally give SILVERMI.N SOIoothirig further to discuss and he We.S anxious ~o 
have SILVERli1.N leave 'wittlout ·directly ordering .him .to do So. 

WE1~VER ,~'t~t~d tht'.t he canno~ Ncall having evor ,~t WHITT1J{ER 
CHi.HBERS or l~LGER HISS... He said on one occo.sion he ,mGt Mrs. i.BR.':H1JJ , 
GEORGE s:tLVEahuN when she cam.3 to 'their office.~~,o stated :that.he cPuI~ - . 
hever ~ec~ll h~v~ng seen SILV..!;nW.N with !-J.UCHL~~URRIE and ~~: J?E.i~ ;ml'll.t,. 
'but sa~d ~ t was common lmowledge that the S0 men were very closo- fr+ends of . . ,. 
SILvER1UJr~ VELVER Olaims that he was nbt closely acquainted with Gtther 
Ll.UCHLIN dURR.IE or 'HlJffiY: DEXT~ WHIm but- has met and knows most of these me~., 

" 

.- ' 

WEl.VER was sOrOO\'1h~t ';;~gU<f throughout his conversations [l.nd cill:tnrs .:~~! 
that he cannot . ~eca:q, specifical-:Ly.what occurred dur;ing this entire pc.r$o<;i· ' ~ , 
as i;t was soma yeaTs · v.gO. He state's that tIe ' does recall,- hbt'lever,. that, hep~p.~d: 
volley ball cc.rly sorne Sund?-y morning in .iashington, D. C., during this " 

\. ~eriod. t'.t some e.xclti~iv<% pr~"(:3-te resi~k:ncG., He belibve~ that CHIJlLES :FR::~lCfS.': , 
.A\GQi..and possibly L;.UCHLIN' ·0URRIE . were present b:lthough he. is nQt cet.·t!'l-iri. .., ' , 
/ He believes that this vU.'.'S probably in.1936. r-El.VER claims that he cc.nnot 

recall at whose homo tIe played volley ba,ll on:"'this occasion and docs recall 
that ABRAHAM GZORcE~ ,SILVERi..:].N cam.; to this hom:; some time during 'that Sunday 
morning and 'wa~ accompanied bYe. girl. 1,11EAVER 'bel±uves that this girl W<,lS 

introduced -by SILVE..t:U;t'.N- only as m:LE . . Some.one at that timG remrked that 
this was , SILVERH1.N 1 s girl fp~end • . . El.VER claims he did not pry into this 
matter as he did not Wt'.Ilt to kno\~1 fo an,dl.J.,; of SI,LVER!.iftN 1 s affairs knowing that he 
was married. I\~ 1\ ~1fP 
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. ~ 'cb~qi:t6n ,,~J.th the other members . ..of SILVERlliillt.$ staf!; when' th~t . 
Railroad Retirement Board was forID3d in 1936, WEAVER claims that h~ caiiriot 
recall any of ,these persons who were closely associe..ted with S:EL\1ER.W'.N.· 
He stated that he: r~calJ.s thnt"S;rLVERM1~ employed" a Miss OlillO:t.nV.ABWIl.5 .. 
['.8 a: statistician.. He said that ABR1iffi was Jewish and this was'fier'maiden 
n~ln6 and at that time her husband was ~ writer for some labor paper.' . 
He also rece..lls that she h1:'.d a desk 'in SILvr~RMANT s office and nppoe..red to. 
work clbselY with him. He also recalls that two other statisticians' or 

\.)conomists were bt;~~t in .. from the Departme"nt of Labor, naID3ly, HiI1!J):'{ ' .: 
I'!!INSOD and R2~Y110ND1~~iELL::-He recalls n0 othor individuals and ~~at 

SILVEPJ.t'.N. kept his ~ a~ 'r~R..~II. He docs roce..q.l th,e..t SIL1JER.MllN w9rke'q, 
closely wi th ~,URRA • , ... ,..,.tihairman of the Railroad Retirement Bor-red. He 
states that SI1.i!, . ~ .hc.d a girl s~crctC'.ry who should know more abQ"Q.t ms 
activities and associates but he cannot recall hOr name • . He ste.tcd further 
th['.t during the la·st. f:ew nlonths he was associded 'with ~:qJVEreIf.N' in the' . 
Rc.ilro:-d'Retirement Bocrd that an in~vidual ~runcd J. J.~NT~Il!, Seni0I.' 
"Econ,OlIll.st, .::?ppeared to work closely w~·th SILiD,RlfJ.N. ( , . .. 

.. Townrd the end of the interview :El.VER rc'ca:lledthrit he' hrici met 
' . HI'S. J.BR:EJi .GEORGE SILVERlli.N on one other occasion e.-t "which time he Wc.s 

" 

. invited' to the SILVERiu.N apartment in ;"iashington, D. C. f~r 4 short . 
business. cori;(erence in the evening. On this occasion SILVERi1LN was pr~seI1.t. 

\.~ith his wife and two othet' mC~~hqSe"la~t nf'JIles he teceJ.;ts as 

,.,J\~CLPU.N, i.ssist£fnt Director, and.,f, ?!-NB:gRG, then Chicf,. National' Rese~rch 
. Board. Strictly busine 5S matt: rS· were discussep, . at this. time'. . . . 

" 
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REl'ORT MADe AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY 
MADE 

'PORTWJD 4/26/49 3/31/49 ELVIN L. BARTON 
Tm.E CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY DAVID dHITTAI\ER CHMiBERS, was.; 
ALGER HISS 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE .., R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

DONAlD-V • .EAVER" Professor, Vanport College, Portland, 
"Oregen, adr.ri.ts having first met ABRAHAiJ CZORGI!: SILVERMAN 
privately for first time in New York City through an 
intro duction by BOB CaE, brothe r of C. F. CaE. V>EA VER 
claims not well acquainted wi th SILVERi.~N until about 
April, 1936 when he wa£ appointed Assistant Chief 
Economist, Railroad Retirement Board. ,EAVER had offices 
in same building for about five months sUb.sequent to 
that time, again for a five months period L~ediately 
preceding :tEAVER's dismissal in 1939'. i..EAVER claims no 
close sociable acquaintance with SILVERl.iAN and knows 
nothing of subversive or. Communistic background. VEAiJ'ZR 

.. ' . 

advises he cannot recall ever having met ~mITTfJ\ER , rJJlL 

." ., 

CHAlIDERS or ALGER HISS. He could furnilill.no sllecific :1I~I/(, J.IV 

information as to associations of SILVZlt~.fNtORMATION CONTAI~£t): 
- RUC _ HEREIN IS UNC)..ASSIFJED 

REFERENCE: 
. DATE ~/l! /1JjjY:5PfblZ ~~ .. 

New York City teletype to Portland dated 3/30/49" , .-'; 

DET1.ILS: 

This is a joint investigation of the writer and SA Hl~lOLD G. BRACK. 

DON/.LD -B. lilELVER, Professor of Lfathematics, Vanport College, 
Portland, Oregon,. advised that he first n~t LBRi_PJJI G:'::ORGE SILVER.: -:.AN ' SOIre t:iJre 
between 1929 and 1931 on a sul;lway station platform in New York City~ \·iEAVER 
claims that-he can only recall this da.te inasmuch as that period of 1929 to 19'31 
was when he, ;iEAVER, v~as' taking a gJ;adaate course at the U~iversity of Chicago. 
On this occasion BOB COE, who is a brother of .C.· F. COE, was· alsp a graduate 
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student in the School of Economics at the University of Chicago and BOB 
CQE also introduced ~iJEAVER to SILVERMliN. He recalls that the three of them ' 
had dinner together somewhere in New York on that evening at which time 
they discussed their mutual interests on Economics. l~AVZR, doe~ not recqll 
meeting SILVERHAN ,until he was appointed J..ssistant Chief Economist" Ra,ilroad 
Retirement Board, ',vashington, -D. C. J in l~pril, 1936, at which tire SI1~~N 
had just received the appointment as Chief Economist for this Lgency. He 
believes that he may have met SILVEruf1.tJ once or twice privately prior to this,!," 
date but cannot recall definitely .whether this is so. He states that as' ,­
l.ssistant Chief Economist he did not occupy'the same .office with SILVE}UgJ;!' 
but was"in the same'group of offices in a b~lding located at 14th and K 
Streets, ~lashington, D. C. :t:or about five months. During this five month 
period he recalls no close association with SILVERiu~ except for conferences 
when discussion was had as to the problems' involved in formulating their' 
policy in the Rallroad Retirement Board. At the end of the five mohth period 
·,lEll.VER recalled that his office was moved to another locale in Washington; 
D. C., and siLvErua.N was l~ca.ted in some other office in another huilding. ' 
Their personal contacts after that were not frequent. " 

'v~AVER further stated that immediately prior to his appointment 
in April, 1936 with the Railroad Retirement Bo.:',rd'he had worked in the 
Statistical Section for the agency known as the Federa~ Coordinator of 
Transportation. He said that he does not rclcall that SILVER1Yill had any 
connection with that agency. 

]El:..VER' further stated that when he first was appointed Ass~stailt 
Chief Econo~st, Railroad Retirement Board undur SILVERr·;U.N:, he l;'Gcc.:!-ls that 
SILVERW~ was in a hew field and wanted to ~ow all the details .cor?cerl1ing· 
his economic·$~udies, inasmuch as WffiAVER had studied the q?sic economic ' 
setup ~eading to the formation of th9 Railroad Retirement Board ~rom· 
February 1934 untilD~cember, 1934 when he .w~s employed 'by the CIvii 
Works Administration, New York City. He de'scribed SILVERHI.N as a person Who' 
was very jealous of his position and 'di~nft want too many sUg~stions. from 
th$ persons working under him ;,as to 'Nqat they might know' or have learned 
previousLy abeut this fie~d. He s~d that he had differences on po~c~ from 
the very beginning, 9~ i').is assqciq,tion with SILVER1L'.N on the Railroad 
RetirJ?ID3nt 30ard. Be said that he could not describe these" difi\;;rences and 
thinks it wa~ partly a personality clash, in part rivalry and in part differ~nces 
in methods., Ai'!'er ',hi-s fir~t" five months in the same office building with . 
SILVERliI:.N; beginrU.ng .6.pril; 1936, :1Ei.Vl!:R recalls that he Y~as not located in thE? 
same building with SJLVERM.~ Until about the last f.tve months during the spring 

. of 1935, at which time he had an office in a building on the floor, below the. 
office occupied' oy 'SILVERbt".N. During this five month period ~JE.'.VER . 
believes tha.t SIL~I\li.N was very antagonistic toward him and it seelllOCl that 
they could not agree even on minor things. It is l'1$kVERt s bolief that 
SILVERM.',N was trying' to ge~o him to quit his position as il.ssistant ChiQf 
Economist in the Railroad'Retirem:mt Bot.rd. ~ELiJER claims that he nev..:r was _. 
closely associated with SILVERE.:.N and does not rec:.>.ll soei,ng o~tsidcrs 
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in SILVERMJ.N 1 s office whose names he coulQ iden~if1. He reca;I.led nothing , 
un1+sua:).., concern:j,ng these people and said that he has no particu,iar :j.nformation, 
coricerning any Comrilunistic or subversive activities c;:onc;:erning SILVERU/J-J dwipg 
this entire period. 

1EhVER stated that during his last {iye mon~hs of association with 
SILVERHI.N in 1939, S1L~ii.N would COIre down to his office and sit there for 
"hours" and, talk to him in a rambling fashion ubout everything and nothing; ~f ' 
He said most of tllis conversation by SILVEfilll~ he interpreted to be in '.' .­
a sarcastic' tone diJ;'~cted toward "lJiLEAVER, criticizing him e.s to his methods" 
personality and othe;t' such ~tters the'.t we,rG -hot inv.olvcd, with the Work' 

, ttley Wer~ suppp,~.d t.0.. be doing ,?t the Rciilroad Retirement Board. ~"lELvER 
claims thC'.t tlii~ barrier qrawn up by Sn,vERill.N between them caused him 
~xtreme mental pressure and at t:i.Jros he would absent himself from his 
offiGo , as ' he s;i.mply couldn1t put up with:' it. This ·resulted in SILVEE:JJ·I 
prefer;ring charges ag~nst him for this .:l.nd othe~ rcnsons. i-B;'-.VER claims 
th§l.the did .flot contest these charges [,S he wi!s anxious to leave his pos:i:t:l;on 
wqi.ch he c6nsid0re d, to be impossible. D,uril'lg these tc.lk,s with SILV3Ri,l/.N" " 
he stated that they were ~ntirely o~r-~ide_d, and 'SILVERlL',N" did most of the 
,talking. .He can recall 'nothing in pa,~iticuiar except on. on~ occasion 
SJ;LVERMiJr st£>.ted to , him 11basically th.re ' is no diff0r(mce betweenCommunil:lllt 
and Fascism.'" ~'iEl~VER claims he made' il<l 'coIIll1lOnt on this remark and seldoh 
m.ad~ ahy yoIriment at this t,iIre e,~ to Sl:tV.&RM.'.N 1 s r~marks' as it would only 
g~:me~a1ly give SILVERliILN sOlIPthing further to discuss and he wC'.s anxi.o'us to " 
have SILVERMLN leave without directly ,brdering him to do so. 

J'EJ.VER stated th~i he cannot Ncall having ever met WHITTJ.,KER) , 
, CHlJ:IBERS or l+1GER HISS. He said on 0 '.10 ocd~sion he met l1r.'s. .f.BR.'.Hl..M . 
'GEORGE SILVERUi.N when she caroo to their office. He stated that he 'could ' - ' , 
ne'ver recall' having ;:;een $ILV~nlIf.N with LWCHLIN CURRIE CJ.nCi H..t.RRy pE'x'i$Il: HHI'I$ 
but·s~d it w~s common knowledge that these men were very clos~ ' rri~nds Of . 
SILVERMLN'. V1Ell.'Vm claims that he was not closely acquainted with cithe~ 
Ll.UCHLIN, CURRIE or HJ~ DEXilll:l. WHITE but has met and knows most of' 11l1ese ~.n." 

WEl.VER was sOIIPwhat vague? throughout his conversat~ons nnd claims 
that, he cannot' rec?-~:!- specificaJJ;y what occurred during this entire per:j.ocr, ' 
as it W8.S SOm3 years 2.go. He states th.:l.t he' ,docs recall, however, that he ,p'Iayed 
volley ball ;3C'.rly SQII10 Sunday morning - in Ju'i3hirigton, D. C., during this 
period at some exclusive private resid",nce. He believes that CHfJlLES Ft/}.NCIS 
CaE and possibly L:.tiCHLIN Cl.mRIE were present· although he is not certain., 
He belioves that th:is we.s 'probably in 1936. r~;,IIER , claims that he cannot 
recall at whose 'home he playe~ volley ball on 'this occasion and docs recall 
thut ABRAHAM GEORGE~ .SILVERl:J..N ca1Jl3 to this ho~ some tj,"Tle during that Sunday 
morning qnd was accompanied by a girl. \\EAVER believes th~t this girl was 
iritroduced by SI~VE..t~JV~ o~y as ruIfEN. Someone at the.t tiIre remarked that 
this was SILVERHl.N! s girl ft;iend. :'Ef.VER claims he did not pry into this 
matter as he did not want to know of any of SILVERl,U.N'! s affairs knowing the 
was marr:i;.ed .. 
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In corihe~t~on with the other members of .SILVE~~ts st~f~ whe~ th~ 
Railroad. Retireinent Board was for1I2d' in 1936, WEAVER cHums that he cafuiot 
recall any of tht?se persons wpo were closely as~ociatod with SI~VER~,N! .­
He stated that he recalls' that SILVER1Ili.N emp;Loyed a :Miss OAROLYN.ABRliMS . 
as -a statistician.. He said that l.BRtlffi was Jewish cil.d this· was her-maiden ' 
name and at that time'her husband' was e writ~~ for s~me labor pap~r. ' 
He also recalls that she h~d a desk in SILv"SRl:U.NT"s office ~d appeared tp 
work closely with him. He also recalls that two other statistician? or. 
ecohomists were brougpt in from the fup<lI'tment of Labor, narrely, m.:!.EN 
FEINSOn and RJ.Y1!OND JE~·iELL •• He recalls .no other individuDls and. said thit 
SILVEPJ.L'.N kept his staff vory sm;;;ll. He docs recall ' that 'SILVERillIN work:¢.4 
closely with HURRAY IJ~TE1IAR, Ohu:i,rman Qf tpo Railroad Retircm?nt Bot:'.rd· • . ije 
states that SILVERHl,N hQ,d a g;i:p:1 s~crete,ry who should Y.now more about m.~ 
activities end. associates but he cannot roca],l her name~ He 'stateg iu:rther 
that during the last fow months hQ was a,·ssocic.te'd with SILVER!.Ii.N in ~he: ' 
Railroad Retirement Board that <j,n individual-named J'. J. SZN']URll., Sepior 
Econqmist, appeared to 'WOrk closelY with S:rLVZRH:.N~ 

Toward the- end, of the interview -,il~VER recailed that tIl:? h<1-.d me.t 
£:1:['5. J.BR~'.HlJ1 GEORGm SILVERli1.,N on one other occa.sion r-t : which time .he was 
invited to the SILVERi'.Il ... N- apartment in 1iashihgton, D. C. for e. short '. 
business con~erence in tpe evening. On this oC.casiori SILVERi.ILN was p,resen:t , 
\vith hi's wife and two other mc~ whose . last .names he recr-Us as ' 
K,:.PIJ..:N.,. l.ssistnnt. Director, and · .. m:INBTIRG, ~hen Chief". N,c.tiohal R~se<?;r'cn .. '" 
Board. Strictly husiooss )11a.tters were discuss.ed at this t:iple. . , 

., . 
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ORIGIN: _ NE'IlYORK, NEW 'Y;QRK FILE NO. 65-2440 MSS 
REPOET MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY 

MADE WHICH MADE 
PHILADELPHIA; PA. 4-28-49 3/17,18,21-26; JAMES L. KIRKLAND 

4/1,6,12/49 
TITLE~ CHARACTER' 

o 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, 
et ai 

INTERNAL SECURITY (R); 
ESPIONAGE (R); PERJURY 

SYNOPSIS: Completed check at Sun Oil Company fails to in~~cate 
gasoline oharge account for AlPER or ~I~p';'~~ 
Some deposits in accounts of ALGER and PRISCILLA 
HISS at Riggs National Bank; itfashington, D. Co, 
traced. Additional typing specimen submitted, but 
Laboratory could reach no conclus~pn on comparison 
with Q-6 through 690 FRANKLIN ~ISSNER employed 
Textron, Incorporated, New York City. Mrs. W. ~.\ 

).;1)1\VIES not adqua~nte,d with ABRAHAM G.m..~R= ' f-
. ~ Colonel C. Ii~AITH states SILVERMAN was flmost 1/') "~;,~ , 

disruptive" during '1?erioc;i of their mutual employment -'/ 
in Statistics Section, Material DiVision" AAF. , 
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if f' DEJ3 ERlt$"£:t\I ::A9:tt:!Jil, Q-

DETAILS: This report reflects investigation by Special Agents H. H. 
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AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 

AIDER HISS 

By letter dated March 10, 1949, the Washington Fie~d Office . 
had requ~sted inquiry at the Sun Oil Company relative to the possibility 
that AIDER or PRISCILLA HISS had a gasoline charge account in 1937. 

. At the time referenced report was submitted, Mr. H. R. WAKE-
FIELD, Sun Oil Company, 160B Walnut Street, had made a partial check, but 
had been unable to complete his check prior to the submission of the report. 

On March 25, 1949, Mro WAKEFIELD advised that the complete 
check of all available records of the Sun Oil Company fai~ed to reflect that 
AIDER or PRISCILLA HISS had maintained a gasoline chaI'ge account with the 
company at any time. 

The repOrt of Special Agent J. Bernard Cook (A), dated at 
Washington March 14, 1949, reflected an analysis of deposits made in the· 
accounts of AIDER and PRISCILLA HISS maintained at the Riggs National Bank, 
Washington, D. C. The analysis reflected that a portion of these deposits 
originated from sources within the Philadelphia Division. Specific'ally, 
on July B, 1942, a check in the amount of $1'.14 was deposited in the aqcount 
of AIDER and PRISCILLA HISS, drawn on the Reading Trust Company, Reading, 
Pennsylvania,., 

AT READn.U, PENNSYLVANIA 

At the Reading Trust .company it was determined by Special 
Ag,ent John E •. Keefe that the ~. p,tant check was dated June 21, 1942, pay­
able -to AlGER HISS, with. HENRY AVIDo\'l as ,maker. The cb:'ek bpars No. 692, 
and is on the printed check fo~ of the ' Culinary Arts Press, Post Office 
Box 915, Reading, Pennsylvania. The check bore the notation, "Refund". 

Mr. HENRY DAvtoa'l" Owner of the Berkshire News Company, Read­
ing, Pennsylvania, made available the original ahe'ck above described. This 
check has been made an exhibit in the files of the Philadelphia Offide, in­
asmUch as it contains the endors'ement of ALGER' ,HISS. In addition to the 
endorsement of HISS, it bearer the notation--ttpay to the order of Riggs 
National Bank, PRISCILLA HISS". Mr. DAVIDOW explained that he was a dis­
tributor for a line of cook books. and tbat in this connection he has 
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advertised widely a Pennsylvania Dutch cook book, with paid advertisements 
in the nNew York Times" and ~vashington, D. C., newspapers, among others. 
He said that he used the Culinary Arts Press check form on all checks 
written by him with reference to the cook book line. He was unable to lo­
cate any correspondence relating to the particular check in question,_but 
pointed out that it was the practice of his office to retain correspondence 
of this type only long enough to insure that the checks had cleared banking 
channels. The small amount of the check involved, and the notation, "Re­
fundu, indicated to DAVIDOW that an order· had been placed for several book­
lets in the cook book line and that the order had subsequently been can­
celled 0 He advised that he has no recollection of having done business 
with ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS at any time, and has no correspondence avail­
able emanating from these individualso 

AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 

The report of Special Agent Cook further reflected a depos­
it, on June 9, 1947, of $170.00 made to the account 0f ALGER and PRISCILLA 
HISS and which c0n$isted of a check drawn on the Provident Trust Company, 
Philadelphia. 

At the Provident Trust Company, 17th and Chestnut ptreets, 
through Mr. G. H. CULLEY, Head B0okkeeper, it was determined that this 
check bears No. 8566, and is dated June 3, 1947, drawn against the account 
of Haverford College, and was signed 'by the Comptroller, Mr. CASSELLIo It 
has been previously indicated that ALG~~ HISS made a commencement speech 
at Haverfnrd College in June of 1947, and it. is probable that this check 
represents payment f~r his services in this connection. 

The report )f Special :igent Co""k also ref10cts two deposits 
in the account of AIDER HISS--oile Oct-:ber 23, 1934, in th'': ail10unt ')f $15.86, 
and one Janua,ry 8, 1942, in the am')unt of $192.93, both ()f 'W'hich were drawn 
on the Phi~adelphia Nationa~ Bank. 

At the Philadelphia National Bank, through Mr. H. WALLGREN, 
Vice-President, it was determiQ,ed that all cash letters fr'Jm the Riggs Nati·-lU­
al Bank are retained a maximum of six years, and that, therefore., the cash 
letters covering the two items mentioned above are no l~nger in existence. 
Mr,. WALLGREN advised that only j0urnal sheets remained and that these journal 
sheets do not reflect the identity of the items in question. He stated that 
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no other record was available in the bank by means of which the identity of 
these items might be established. 

By letter dated April 6, 1949, the Philadelphia Office for­
warded to the Laboratory a letter obtained from Mr. HiJRRY L. MARTIN, which 
may have been prepared on the Woodstock typewriter owned by the Fansler­
Martin partnershipo This letter was dated July 24, 1929, and addressed to 
lliillRY L. MARTIN, and bore the signature, THOMAS Lo FANSLER. . 

By Laboratory Report dated April 8, 1949, it was stated that 
a definite conclusion could not be reached regarding this specimen~ which 
was designated as K-736, in the comparison with Specimens Q-6 through Q-69o 

ABRAHlu\f GEORGE SILVERMiiN 

AT BETHLEHEM, PENNSYLVANIA 

ay lett~r dated. April 4, 1949, the Washington Field Office 
advised that two effieiency reports for SIL~~U~N had been either signed 
or approved by FRANKLIN Ho KISSNER. This letter indicated that KISSNER 
might be located through the Ninth l~r Force Headquarters, 701 North New 
Street, Bethlehem, Pennsylvania. 

,~ The above address was found to be the residence of V~s. . 
~IB1\KISSNER, mother of FRANKLIN H. KISSNER 0 Mrs. KISSNER advised that 
there are numerous papers of her son located ~t that address, but that 
there is no official headquarters for the Ninth Air Force in Bethlehem. She 
stated that her son could be reached through Textron, Inc0rporated, 405 Fifth 
Avenue, New York City, telephone Murray Hill 9-2200, where he is a Vice­
President. She also furnished the home address of FRA.NI\LI~ H. KISSNER as 
24 vlest 55th ,Street, Apartment n-c, telephone Plaza 7-05"'9. 

AT POTTSVILLE, PENNSYLVANIA 

By letter dated March 24, 1949', the Washington Field Office 
indicated that SILVERMAN resided in Apartment 311, 2325 15th Street, N.W., 
WC!:~l);i.ngton, D. ,C., from 1939 to 1947, and that VIVIA~OI\'ER, now M.!,s._ W~._ 
~~ms, resided in Apartment 312 during 1943. An7interview with Mrs. 

'~D~VIES was requested to determine all available information concerning 
SILVERMAN's activities. 
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Mrs. W. L. DAVIES, 1441 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, Pennsyl­
vania, advised that she had spent a very small am0unt of time in the apart­
ment in question inasmuch as she was, at the same time, operating a small 
farm nearbyo She said that she did not recall the name, SILVERMAN, in any 
regard, and attributed this to the fact that she spent a small amount of 
time in her apartmento 

Mrs. DAVIES said that she had first obtained the apartment 
about November of 1940 through a rental agent named B. F. SAUL, 925 15th 
Street, N. W. She further stated that during the summer of 1942, she had 
sub-let the apartment to a Captain in the United States Army, but that she 
cann0t recall the name of this Captain and has no idea as to his present 
whereabouts. 

She further stated that she had left Washington in December 
of 1942 and proceeded to New Y0rk, and in March of 1943, had gone oversea~ 
with the Red Cross, and that when she had arrived in Ca~1o~gypt, there 
was a letter a,waiting her from her daughter, Mrs. RAY J~NNER (then Miss 
JOAN RIDDICK), which letter advised that she had sub-le~ the apartment. 
~tts. DAVIES further stated that subsequently, befo~e· her retur~·to the 
United States, the apartment had been released by her daughter, to whom 
she had given power of attorney prior to her departure from the United 
States 0 She indicated that Mrs. MONNER might recall the identity 0f the 
person to whom she had sub-leased the apartment. She gave the address 0f 
Mrs. MONNER as 1509 29th Avenue, Moline, Illinois. She stated that if her 
daughter was unable to remember the identity of this pers0n, it might be 
obtained thrrmgh the rental agent, .Eo F. SAUL, in 't'Tashingt':m, but she did 
not feel that B. F. SAUL would know the ~dentity of the Army Captain to 
whom she had sub-leased the apartment in the summer of 1942. 

AT PHILADELPHIA. PENNSYLVANIA 

By letter dated ~arch 21, 1949, the Washington Field Office 
advised that C~l0nel CLARENCE ~ITH had served as Chief of the Statistics 
Sectinn, Material Division, AM I War Department, Washington, D. C., and had 
been replaced by SILVERMltN in 1942. It was requested that an attempt be 
made to ascertain who was instrumental in placing SILVERMAN in the Material 
command and to asoertain his activities and other pertinent information. 
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Colonel Cu\RENCE H. FAITH, 2124 Pine street, advised that 
he had taken charge of the Material Sectbn early in February of 1942, af­
ter having acted as a liaison officer in the office of General BENNETT 
MEYERS 0 He said that in the latter part 0f March, 1942, SILVERMAN had 
been brought into the Section upon the instructions of General MEYERS, who 
told ' C~lonel FAITH that he was not putting SIL~tN in charge over his 
head, but that SILVERMAN was to observe pr0cedures and make recommendations 
concerning the expansion and re-organization of the Section. According tJ 
Colonel FAITH, General MEYERS had made the remark that SILVERMAN ",'as sup­
posed to have a reputatil'm as a lliigh-pressure organizer. Colonel FAITH 
added that he cann·')t be sure, but that it is his 0piniJ~that pressure 
may havE? been br'")ught to bear on Gener~RS by Dr).-r,uBIN, then at­
tached to the tVhi te H0use, to take SILVERMiu'IJ from the 7Railroad Retirement 
Board, where he was then employed, and piace him in the Material Sectiono 

Cl')lon~l FAITH stated that SILVERMAN was "most disruptive" 
during the entire time in which the two men were associated in the War De­
partment. He said that he had talked with SIL~~N 0n the first day of 
his assignment to the Secti0n, and that he d0ubts if he ever had any fur­
there conversati~n with him except at the time when, he, Colonel FAITH, 
left the Material Section on transfer to another unit, which transfer he 
personally requested. He said at this. time he t')ld SIL~{AN what he 
thought of him personally f0r having disrupted the offi~e. He added that 
in his opinion, SILVERMAN never did anything and was c0nstantly talking to 
certain pers~'nnel in the office. He said that he never talked to techni­
cians or legal men, but only to the iiJewiS,h group" and that he never had 
determined what these discussi')ns concernedo He added that the discussions 
always centered ar::mnd the o")ffice ')f Major POLAK, and further stated that 
SILVERMAN had br'")ught int0 the secti:Jn fl')ur additional men, whose names he 
ca~ot'recall, but whose appointments received the sancti")n 0f General 
MEYERS. He said that these app'intments were never discussed with him by 
SILVERMAN .. 

Co10nel FAITH stated that the identity of the f0ur individu­
als brought into the Secti ')n by SILVERMAN would be kn')wn by C"">lonel PHILIP 
WARD, Wh0 he n,)w believes resides in the 3000 blGck (jf S')uth utah Street '~r 
Aven~e, Arlingt0n, Virginia. He pointed ~ut that he nad br0ught Col")nel 
WARQ int.') the Secti'')n from his f')!'ffier Wall Streetempl ,yment as his First 
Assistant previ0US to the time when SILVERMAN entered the Section. He said 
that Col'mel WARD had stayed ')n in the Section after he, Colonel FAITH, had 
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left and had had more contact with SILVERMAN during the period than he had 
had personally. He further stated that he had discussed SIL~ffiN on one 
occasion with Colonel WARD after the conclusion of the war, and that Col­
onel WARD had been extremely disgusted with SILVElU4AN. 

Colonel FAITH recalled one incident shortly after the ar­
rival of SILVERMAN in the Section wherein an FBI Agent arrived ?t his of­
fice to investigate the fact that a safe was foUnd open at 3:00 ofclock in 
the morning in the office of Major POLAK.. He continued that inauiry showed 
that POLAK and several others, including SILVE~~N, had been in conference 
in POLAK's office on the previous evening. He said when he pointed this 
out to Major POLAK, the Major had "gone whiten. He stated, however, that 
he cannot attribute this definitely to anything other than carelessness, 
but merely remarked on the incident to indicate the possibility that SIL­
VERMAN had acce8~ to confidential documents. 

Co~o~el FAITH was unable to furnish any information concern­
ing the operation of any underground movement in Washington. 

On the follOwing day, Colonel FAITH telephonically re-con~act­
ed the Philadelphia Office and advised that upon further ref~ecti6n, he felt 
that the follOwing individuals might be able to furnish additional informa­
tion concerning SIL~~'s activities in. the .SectiQn~ inasmuch as they were 
associated with Him for a considerable period~ 

. 'Y. 
, CHARLES '-WATSO~'m;rtlHALL; 
'Rockefeller ASSOCiates, 
,New York CitY'; . . . 

~. 
Colo~e~ DY90N, . 
Textrqn, Incorporated, 
New York City. 

- PENDING-
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LEADS 

THE vlASHIl'UTON FIELD OFFICE: 

AT ARLI~UTON, VIRGINIA 

Will 'contact Colonel PHILIP Co WARD, 3000 block South 
Utah Street or Avenue, llrlington, Virginia, to deter­
mine the identity of the persons brought into the 
Material Division by SILVERMAN. 

AT WASHINGTON, D. C. 

THE NEW YORK OFFICE: 

Will consider the ~ecessity of having the Springfield 
Office contact Mrs. RAY J. MONNER concerning the iden­
tity of the person to whom she sub-let the apartment 
of her mother subsequent to the departure of he~ 
mother from the United states in 1943. 

AT NEW YORK CITY. NEIf YORK 

Will interview FRANKLIN H. KISSNER, Vice-President, 
Textron, Incorporated, 405 Fifth Avenue, concerning, _ 
the activities of ABRAHAM GEORGE SItVERMAN during 1943 
to 1945. (Lead set out in Philadelphia letter dated 
April 14, 1949). 

\lJill inte,rview Colonel DYSON, Textr"n, incorporated, 
and CHARLES WATSON NEt,ofHALL, Rockefell:3r Associates, 
New York City, concerning the activit.;'_s of SILVERMAN 
in the Material Section, AAF • 

-$-
Kisseloff-4182 

" 



.. • I· 

PH FILE 65-2440 

LEADS -
THE PHILADELPHIA OFFICE: 

AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 

Will attempt to locate for interview ROBERT E. RAY, Com­
munist Party Organizer, active in Washingt0n, D. Co, 
in about 19380 (Lead set 0Ut in rep0rt of Special 
Agent James Frew at WashingtQn April 6, 1949.) 

• 
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APPROVED AND 

Completed check at Sun Oil Company fails to indicate 
gasoline charge account for ADGER or PRISCILLA HISS. 
Some deposits in accounts of ALGER and PRISCILLA 
HISS at Riggs Natidnal Bank, Washington, D. C., 
traced. Additional typing p~ecimen submitted, but 
Laboratory could reach no conclusion on comparison 
with Q-6 through 690 FRANKLIN H. KISSNER employed 
Te~tron, Incorporated~ New York City. Mrs. Wo L. 
DAVIES not acquainted with ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVER­
MAN. Colonel-C. H. FAITH states SILVERMAN was ffmost 
disruptive" during 1?eriod of their mutual employment 
in Statistics Section; Material Division, AAF. 
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Bureau File 74-1333 (JAHAM). 

Report of Special Age~t James L. Kirkland, dated 
Ma~ch 18, 1949, at Philadelphia, Pennsylv~nia. 

This report reflects investigation by Special Agents H. H. 
Finzel, John E. Keefe, and the writer. 
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I--T. Jo DONEGAN, Special Assistant 
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vlHITTAJ(ER CHAt'lBERS POSITIVELY IDH!TIFIED EACH OTHER IN COPSUL T.A.TION 
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EDt'lARD ' CRA9/. A~D 

YESTERDA-Y • I NTERVI EH I N PRESENCE OF EA CH OTHER P.ESUL TED IN (\'0 N,4 TER I AL 

CHANGE IN EXPECTED TESTIMONY OF EITHER CRANE OR CHAMBERS. CRANE STILL 

RECALLS THAT yrLL' HAS IN CHARGE OF APPARATUS \o!HEN CRANE VISITED NYC 

IN i'lINETEEf\: THRITYFOUR MID THAT ON CRANE-S RETURN TO NYC H! SPRING 
Q 

OF NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE, BYKOV HAS CHIEF OF APPARATUS. CHAr'lBERS STILL 

SAYS THAT IN NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE "BILL" ~IAS H! CHARGE OF APPARAr:6s 

JL, -/ AND THA T CHM'lBE.FS DOES NOT RECALL NEETI NG BYKOV UNTIL LA TE NI NETEEN 

... 

Fon Mm HTTH CHAf"IBFRS,_BUT CHArmERS CANNOT RECALL THIS. CRANE SAYS 

INTERVIEH HAS LEFT HIM elORE DEn l~li(]f)RDEJp.~3ES IN THA T HE REC!}H} /J;.o~TACT 

THIRTYSIX. CJ?ANE RECALLS LARGE M'lOUNT OF PHOTOGRAPHIC HORK IN BI\LTHIOI:E 

'ND&fn. ~ r '1L1-13 33 - ,3g1)l1/-~~ ING ASIf'!Iot4 IN sur,mER, NInETEEN THIRTYSlx 'AnD tt~~HlOH FURNISHED INFO 
F--~­

TO HHl FOR BYKOV:}N ,''iINTER OF NINETEEN, THIRTYS"'M4t'Wf~NlTTrIRTYSEVEN, 
\tND ::;PRING OF NI'Nt~htfVTHJ~.r;1yEN. IN SPRI '<I~~TEEN THIRTYSEVEN, 

Jo.s n:OH FURNI SHED YHUETTI G -S NAME TO HIlII. CRA UES n:1T-~1'}{-A T AS HiOH '---- I' l I - I ~.-r 
-- , " , . ' C-c.. - w CIVI."'-:', : ."1.., . CONTACT HUETTIG FOR MEETING AND ASIMOU' DID TH ND ARRANGED FOR MEET-

ING BETHEEN HBETTIG 
.. • I 

TWO OOPIES WlM 

4-
f 

, , 
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FOE f\ : :EETI PG i3ETt:r:ZI-' lIUETTI G ,\:::> DY:~OV.9 .'\~:D T1::::EL\FTEf. 3YJ~OV TOOl( 

FOR CHA~ ; Bi!:r:.S Ir! U:\SIUr';GTO:':, DC. CI{:U:E: n:C.\T.LS Vi\GU:L'; :\ :)ISCUSSIOP 

tnT}! 3YKOV, HEEr:En] r·iRS ~TTIG ~~;AS :;EIJTIOnED AS POSSIBLY ACTH~G THZf:E-

HAS "BILL" ~n!o ?UT lUi·; n: TOUCH tHT;·! DZSVEsmnKOFF .'\rm THE OTEEn 

CZ:\RIST r~USSIAt:, APPAp.EnTLY OU C~J\tJE-S FIRST VISIT TO nyc It: UH~ETEEi] 

THlf.TYFOUE. CRA nE RECALLS THi\T It! r-1H1ETEEt! THlf:TYFIVE J\I:D pn!ETEE!'~ 

I1P.ITARY JOUF.t)J\LS TO CRAn:, ~'I1-IO TURtlED Sl\i;E OVEr: TO BYKOV 0 CfU\t!E 

RECALLS PAYH:G DESVEsmn~WFF 3ETUEEt! SEVEt'!TYFIVI TO orE: I:ut:DRED JOLLAf:S 

t~ONTHLY, SAID i·lonEY COilING FnOti BYI~OV At'~D So~:r: OF SAID liOPEY TO GO TO 

OTHEP. CZARIST r:USSIA~:. 

SCHEIDT 

LIllE 2 PAGE 2 HORD 4 --- "llUETTIG" 
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URGENT 

~AHAN, PERJURY, ESP. n., IS-R. RELATELS FEB. EIGHT AND ~ARCH TWO 

INS TAnT, HE CRAI'!E. RE INFOHHATI ON n~ LA TEL HARCH THO, . CHAN,BERS 
j -

SAYS no RECOLLECTION OF EVER INTRODUCING CRANE TO EL-EANO¥.SON •. 
• _ •• JII-'............... . 

( . 
CHAl.JBERS SAYS HE OULY' SA\'l ELEAtJOR NELSON ON Ot~E OCCASION :AT ~nrrCH TINE 

, !!J MPi'If _ . . ... _ __ __. 

(!) , --- ~ - . 

ELEANOR NELSON BAS WITH DkVID ZIMMERMAN BUT TO THE BESr OF CHAMBERS-S 
............. - ' .~-.----:- .. ' . , t o 

RECOLLECTION CRANE WAS NOT T/JI TH CHAr'lEERS AT THAT "TIHE. RE CRAN1J:-S -',> 

. (J) ' ,. . 
STATENENT THAT HE ~lET COLONEL BYKOV IN NINETEEN 'tHIRTYFIVE AND THAT ".' 

C·HAr·1BERS InfT'Ro~"lft-ED PcR,I\NE T~ BYKOV, CHAr'lEERS I NS IS TS ' D I:U NOT r'l~;;< (~>' 
- --------_. :::::'"=-.----: :.-..:---~~~~""-----:- ~ . ; ~ - ~ 

BYKOV TILL LATTER PART OF lHNETEEN THIRTYSIX AND CHAt·mERS COULD Ne\,·; '; ', ____ - _________ • ___ • ___ ~ . . ____ . _ ___ - -f·4->~ ". . 

RECALL INTRODUCING CRANE TO_§"y..KOJL., ~BUT RATHER RECALLS THAT BYK.Q.V/ ' .:'~ r1,_' \ 
--______ • ., I • • 4 

, ?-\ -~ 

BROUGHT CRANE TO CHAHBERS. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT CRANE BE INTER-":?·.: '<~:r) 
----__ ------- 1- -- . .. ~ ,, ~ I, 

VIE~·JED BY LA FOR FULL DETA ILLCON}:E'p.J'Jr~!G !\I.:J ... E'§'~p_.J:LJ:;,ErI ~G BETt'lEEN (~ ;:j.:'~." 

c~~, _~YKOV AND CH~N3ERS .A~~~AT \~RK~rnur:sJ/sr~iI~~1~j,~~'. i 
FOR APPAn;\ TUS OR PERFORllED BY APPARATUS FOLLOHING Tifr1fAtL EG:-£"D ""1:1£Z1'- 3 /. 
-----"")~. -----. - ----~:~; JIo1' .. , - ·- · .......-.- --- - .. 

. ING IN N'it1ETEEN THIRTYFIVE. RE BAL TU10RE APARTNENT OF ' c'RkME~ CHAr·1BEi:.~ ! -- ,---- .-- _ . ----.-
SAYS HE STILL HAS NO RECOLLECTION THAT CRANE EVER RESIDED IN BAL TI ' 

~------------------------------.......-. ."., --- ' 

CHAt·1BEnS SAYS THAT CRANE-S DESCRIPTION OF APARTNEW.T_USED .;'" --
J. - - ... -- .'. - - - .. - ..... . 
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FOR PHOTOGRAPHING IN BAL TH10RE SEEt·1S TO RESEt-iBLE THE APARTHENT OF THE 

)'S~GEL-S THERE. BAL Tlt'lORE HILL ADVISE IF INFORNATION GIVEn BY CRANE 
. 

CONCERNING THIS APART£1ENT USED FOR PHOTOGRAPHY IN BAL TU10RE, SAID 

INFORMATION. APPEARING IN REFERENCED TELETYPE OF FEB. EIGHT, WOULD 

SEEM IDENTICAL WITH THE APARTMENT OF SPIEGELS RE 

ALLEGED :\?NEY BELT TRANSACTION •• CHArmERS SAYS THA! t1AXU' LI.EBER HAS 

KNOHN ASjj:AUL AND THAT PLACE HHERE Nor·lEY BEL T ~~AS DELIVERED BY GRAr~E 
- WI -= ~ -- - ~ 

IN NEW YORK CITY DOES FIT ADDRESS FORTYTHREE HEST FORTYSIXTH STREET, 
-------------------------------

t\1YC. CHAMBERS SAYS THAT THOUGH HE DID NOT KNmJ REASON .FOR BRINGING 

r1.QNEY BEL T TO SAN FRANCISCO, HE NOlI} PRESur'1ES THAT THIS HONEY NAY HAVE 
---........ " _.. _'fd_ e , '-'!IiI. _. - -. -... - - _ - .... 

~EEN INTEN~ED !.~~ERNAN-f~P~R,~TIONS HJ .. ~Al:_AN. CRANE-S STATE-

MENt THAT CHAMBERS GAVE THIS MONEY BELT TO CRANE FOR SAFE KEEPING • oe- • _.. _ -~_~ ____ ~~--........ ___ _ 

IN SAN FRANCISCO DOES NOT SEEM FEASIBLE. SUGGEST LA QUESTION CRANE 
--------~---------------------- - ~ 

RE WHO GAVE CRANE INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTACT CHAMB~RS IN SAN ~BAN9ISCQ~ 
(!;) 

HOH DID CRANE KNO\'J THAT CHA11l3ERS l-JOULD BE USING NAHE LLOYD CANTlvELL, 

WHAT WAS CRANE-S UNDERSTANDING THAT THIS MONEY WAS TO BE USED FOR, 

WHO TOLD CRANE TO BRING MONEY BA~K TO NY AND FOR WHAT PURPOSE. RE 

CRANE-S BELIEF THAT CHAt·lBERS KNEll HARRISO~EORGE' CHA~lBERS HAS AL­

READY PROVIDED FULL INFORMATION ON HIS RELATIONSHIP WITH HARRISON 

GEORGE. CHAMBERS SAYS HARRISON GEORGE VAS WITH IWW AND THAT GEORGE 
•• - 4 .-..-......_ 

END OF PAGE Tl:JO 
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AtJD VERNV HITH JOINED COHHUNIS1' PARTY HHILE BOTH HERE STILL IN HJU 
• • ~ - 4 - _ _ ... II.. __ 
BUT DID NOT ADVISE IWW OF THEIR JOINING CP. VERNE SMITH WAS EDITOR 
"'C::e.... --...-~ -~~ 

OF THE Iltm pUBi.fcAfio~r ~UNITY~ HHILE SHITH AND GEORGE WERE IN CP AT 

SAl1E TU1E. ACCORDING TO CHANBERS, HARRISON GEORGE ATTENDED PRO-

FINTERN CONFERENCE, NOSCOH, WHERE GEORGE STATED THAT CP IN US HAS SO 

SUCCESSFUL EVEN THE EDITOR OF "UNITY" IS A NEt·1BER OF CP. VERNE SfUTH 

~'JAS THEN EXPELLED FRON HlvJ AND LOST JOB AS EDITOR OF "U~!y". 

CHAt'1BERS SAYS HARRISON GEORGE vIAS BORTHER-IN-LAt'J OF EA I\ROtVDER 

AND t'JAS MARRIED TO NARGARE RoHDER AND THAT LATER t>1ARGARET BRotVDER 

AND HARRISON GEORGE SEPARATED. SAYS HARRISON GEORGE BEC.A~IE f1EMB,.ER 
... x 'Ct - , ....... 

OF "DAILY ltJORKER" STAFF IN NINETEEN TtoJENTYEIGHT AND CHANBERS SAYS -
THAT AT THAT TINE HARRI.SON Gr;;ORGE HAS JUST BACK FRON RUSSIA, THAT THIS 
...-- lIII S ~_ -_ \a _ _ ___ ~~ ___ 

~~ SHORTLY BEfORE STALIN TOOIL.?VER IN RUs'SIA AND THAT GEORGE, ON .!irs 

RETJJRN, HAD FULL INFORI'lATION AS TO lvHAT t-lOSCo\'J WAS GOING T~ DO. TO 

THE LOVESTONE MAJORITY GROUP IN CP IN US. SAYS HARRISON GEORGE WAS -
ONCE NEt·1BER OF THE t'lINORITY GROUP OF CP l'JHICH HAS HEADED BY EARL 

BRot'lDER AND ~HLLIAN FOSTER AND THAT HARRISON GEORGE TOLD CHM1BERS THAT 

l'JHEN EARL BROHDER HAS IN CHINA HE, GEORGE, HAS IHTH BRm-mER DURING 

PART OF THAT TU1E. ALSO THAT GEORGE ONCE TOLD CHAN3ERS THAT GEORGE 

END OF PAGE THREE Kisseloff-4189 
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HAD BEEN THE CorUNTERN OBSERVER DURING THE "CANTON REVOL T" IN CHINA. 

CHANBERS SAYS LATER HEARD THAT GEORGE BECAHE HEAD OF U.NDERGROUND AC­

.TIVITIES ON '~EST COAST OF THE PAN PACIFIC TRADE UNION SECRETARIAT. 

CHANBERS SAYS HE NEVER HEARD OF t'lAURICKol'JAN NOR DOES HE KNOt", OR 
. . 

KNOH OF, THE UNKNOHN RUSSIAN JEH DESCRIBED BY CRANE. LA vlILL EXPE-.... 
DITE SECURING FULL INFOmlATION FROM CRANE REGARDING ISAA~OLKOFF , 
t1~R I~ AS mO,1, VLAD It1IR,bEXsV3.:S, HNI ~F "AND" ~A ~GA R~~U~Ili~~" \f 

~ • --;'"'iI" "I -.--

"~LSJJ-TEL "(lUtE!'! THEY BELIEVE rli.~T AL~ INFORf.1A.TION Ttl~.J .~I3..A.NE._CAN 

POSSIBLY SUPPLY REGARDING THESE PERSONS HAS BEEN SECURED BY LA •. 
.... d _R$ m ~.... lZP! : -_ ~ @'ftr ........ ~__ """--___ -------

IT IS REQUESTED THAT THIS BE EXPEDITED IN ORDER THAT THE INTERVIEWS 
~-------------------------.-~~~ _-_-:il ..... u---
OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED fOUR PERSONS MAY BE CONDUCTED PRIOR TO HISS 

PERJ URY TR IAL • 

1 1 
4,4 

BA ACK AND DISC, WA HFC NK 

BA NY R 1 BA 
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